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INTERIM REVIEW REPORT

Ta the Board of Directors of Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.:

Introduction

We have reviewed the unconsolidated balance sheet of Yapi ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş. (“the Bank”) at
March 31, 2015 and the related unconsolidated income statement, unconsolidated statement of
income and expense items under sharehoiders’ equity, unconsolidated statement of changes in
shareholders’ equity, unconsolidated statement of cash flows and a summary of signiticant accounting
policies and other expianatory notes ta the unconsolidated financial statements for the three-month
period then ended. The Bank Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of
interim financial statements in accordance with the °Regulation on Accounting Applications for Banks
and Saf eguarding of Documents” published in the Official Gazette no.26333 dated November 1, 2006,
and other reguiations on accounting records of Banks published by Banking Regulation and
SupeMsion Agency and circulars and interpretations published by Banking Regulation and
Supervision Authority, (together referred as BRSA Accounting and Reporting Legislation) and Turkish
Accounting Standard 34 “Interim Financial Reporting” except for the matters regulated by BRSA
Legisiation. Our responsibility is to express a conclusion on Ihese interim financial statements based
on our review.

Scope of Review

We conducted our review in accordance with the Standard on Review Engagements (SRE) 2410,
“Limited Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the lndependent Auditor of the Entity”
promulgated by the Public Oversight Accounting and Auditing Standards Authority (“P0k’) of
Turkey.A review of intehm financial information consists of making inquiries, primariiy of persons
responsibie for financiai reporting process, and appiying anaiylical and other review procedures.
A review of interim financial information is substantially Iess in scope than an independent audit
performed in accordance with the independent Auditing Standards and the objective of which is ta
express an opinion on the financial statements. Consequently, a review of the interim financial
information does not provide assurance that the audit firm wiil be aware of ali significant matters which
wouid have been identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion.

Conciusion

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention İhat causes üs lo believe that the
accompanying unconsoiidated financial statements do not give a true and fair view of the financial
position of Yapi ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş. at March 31, 2015 and of the results of its operations and its
cash fiows for the three-month-period then ended in alI aspects in accordance with the “Regulation on
Accounting Applications for Banks and Safeguarding of Documents” pubüshed in the Official Gazette
no.26333 dated November 1, 2006, and other regulations on accounting records of Banks pubiished
by Banking Regulation and Supervision Agency and circuiars and interpretations pubhshed by
Banking Regulation and Supervision Authority, (together referred as BRSA Accounting and Reporting
Legisiation) and Turkish Accounting Standard 34 “Interim Financial Reporting” except for the matters
regulated by BRSA Legisiation.
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Additional paragraph for convenience translation to English:

As explained in detail in Note 1. of Section Three, the effects of differences between accounting
principles and standards set out by regulations in conformity with Article 37 of the Banking Act Na
5411, accounting principles generally accepted in countries in which the accompanying
unconsolidated financial statements are to be distributed and international Financial Reporting
Standards (“IFRS’) have not been quantifled in the accompanying unconsolidated financial
statements. Accordingly, the accompanying unconsolidated financial statements are not intended to
present the financial position, results of operations and changes in fınancial position and cash flows in
accordance with the accounting principles generaliy accepted in such countries and IFRS.

ağımsız Denetim ve Serbest Muhasebeci Mali Müşavirlik Anonim Şirketi
rnstaYoung Global Limited
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Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated interim financial statements
and review report originaliy issued in Turkish, See Note 1. of Section three

The unconsolidated interim financial report of
Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş. as of Mareh 31, 2015

E-Mali: fınancialrepodsyaikredicomtr

The unconsolidated financial report for the three months which is prepared in accordance with the
tommuniqu Related to Pubhcly Announced Financial Statements of Banks and Explanations and
Notes Related to these Financial Statements as regulated by the Banking Regulation and Supervision
Agency noludes the foHowing sections.

• Section one
• Section two
• Section three
• Section four
• Section fıve
• Section six

- General information about the Bank
- Unconsolidated fınancial statements of the Bank
- Explanations on accounting policies applied in the related period
- Information related to financial position of the Bank
- Explanations and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements
- lndependent auditors report

The acoompanying unconsolidated financial statements for the three months and notes to these
financial statements which are expressed, (unless otherwise stated) in thousands of Turkish Lira,
have been presented based on the accounting books of the Bank prepared in accordance with the
Regulation on the Principles and Procedures Regarding Banks Accounting Applications and
Safeguarding of Documents, Turkish Accounting Standards, Turkish Financial Reporting Standards
and related appendices and interpretat na of these, and have been independentiy reviewed.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued in Turkish, Sec
note t. of Sectlon three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31,2015
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL’))

Section One

General Information

History of the Bank including its incorporation date, initial legal status and amendments to
legal status, if any:

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş. (“the Bank” or “Yapı Kredi”), was established and started operations on
September 9, 1944 with the permission of the Council of Ministers No. 3/6710 as a private capital
commercial bank authorised to perform alI banking, economic, financial and commercial activities
which are allowed by the laws of the Turkish Republic. The statute of the Bank has not changed since
its incorporation.

Il. Explanations about the Bank’s capital structure, shareholders holding directly or indirectly,
collectively or individually, the management and controlling power and changes in current
year, if any and explanations on the controlling group of the Bank:

The Bank’s publicly traded shares are traded on the
representatives of these shares, Global Depository
Exchange. As of March 31, 2015, 18,20% of the shares
2014 - 18,20%). The remaining 81,80% is owned by
venture of UniCredit (“UCG”) and Koç Group.

Borsa Istanbul (“BIST”) since 1987 and the
Receipis, are quoted et the London Stock
of the Bank are publicly traded (December 31,
Koç Finansal Hizmetler A.Ş. (‘KFS”), a joint

KFS was established on March 16, 2001 to combine Koç Group finance companies under one
organization and it became the main shareholder of Koçbank in 2002. On October 22, 2002, Koç
Group established a strategic partnership with UCG over KFS.

in 2005, the Bank’s shares that were owned by Çukurova Group Companies and the Saving Deposits
lnsurance Fund (“SDIF”) were purchased by Koçbank. ln 2006, Koçbank purchased additional shares
of the Bank trom BIST and an investment fund and, during the same year, alI rights, receivables, debts
and liabilities of Koçbank were transferred to the Bank pursuant the merger of the two banks. As a
result of the merger and the share transfer procedures in 2007 and of a capital increase by TL 920
million in 2008, KFS shares in the Bank increased to 81,80%.

111. Explanations regarding the board of directors, members of the audit committee, Chief
Executive Ofticer and executive vice presidents, and their areas of responsibility and shares if
any:

As of March 31, 2015, the Bank’s Board of Directors, Members of the Audit Committee, General
Manager and Assistant General Managers are as follows:

Board of Directors Members <1>:

Nam e ResDonsibility

Mustafa V. KOÇ
Carlo VIVALDI
H. Faik AÇIKALIN
Niccolö UBERTALLI
Adil Giray OZrOPRAK
Ahmet Fadıl ASHABOĞLU
Benedetta NAVARRA
Francesco GIORDAND
F. Füsun Akkal BOZOK
Jürgen Dr. KULLNIGG
Gianni F.G. PAPA
Levent ÇAKIROĞLU

Chairman
Vice Chairman
Chief Executive Officer
Deputy General Manager
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member

—1—



(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originally issued in Turklsh, See
nota 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2015 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL’))

General information (continued)

Audit Committee Members:

Name Responsibility

Gianni F.G. PAPA Chairman
Adil Giray OZTOPRAK Member
Benedetta NAVARRA Member
Francesco GIORDANO Member
F. Füsun Akkal BOZOK Member

General Manager and Deputy General Manager:

Name Responsibility

H. Faik AÇIKALIN Chief Executive Officer
Niccolö UBERTALLI Deputy General Manager

Assistant General Managers:

Neme Responsibility

Akif Cahit ERDOĞAN Information Technologies and Operation Management
Cemal Aybars SANAL Legal Activities Management
Feza TAN Corporate and Commercial Banking Management
Marco IANNACÇONE Financial Planning and Administration Management
Mehmet Erkan OZDEMIR Compliance and Intemal Control / Consumer Relations Coordination Ofticer
Mehmet Gökmen UÇAR Retail Credits Management
Mehmet Murat ERMERT Corporate Communication Management
Mert ONCU Treasury Management
Men YAZICIOĞLU Private Banking and Asset Management
Nurgün EYUBOĞLU Corporate and Commercial Credit Management
Stelano PERAZZINI Internal Audit / Chief Audit Executive
Süleyman Cihangir KAVUNCU Human Resources and Organization Management
Wolfgang SCHILK Risk Management
Yakup DOĞAN Alternative Distribution Channels
Zeynep Nazan SOMER OZELGIN Retail Banking Management

The shares of the above individuals in the Bank are insignificant.

(1) The number of Board Directors members was decided as 12, including independent mernbers in accordance with the
decision taken on the Ordinary General Assembly meeling dated 25 March 2015. Selected members are as follows:
Mustafa Vehbi Koç, Carlo Vivaidi, Hüseyin Faik Açıkalın, Niccolö Ubertalli, Levent Çakıroğlu, Ahmet Fadıl Ashaboğlu,
Fatma Füsün Akkat Bozok, Gianni Franco Giacomo Papa, Jürgen Dr. Kullnigg. Francesco Giordano. Adil Giray
Oztoprak and Benedetta Navarra were assigned as independent member in accordance with the Communique of
Corporate Govemance released by Capital Markets Board (CMB).

-2-



(Convenlence translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statemcnts originaliy ssued in Turklsh, See
note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31,2015 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands ot Turkish Lira (“TL”))

General information (continued)

IV. Information on the individual and corporate shareholders having control shares of the Bank:

Share amounts Share Paid-in capital Unpaid
Name/Commercial title (nominal) percentage (nominal) podion

Koç Finansal HizmetlerA.Ş. 3.555.712.39607 8180% 3,555.712.396,07 -

Koç Finansal Hizmetler A.Ş. is a joint venture of Koç Group, UniCredit Group and Temel Ticaret ve
Yatırım A.Ş.

V. Summary information on the Bank’s activities and service types:

The Bank’s activitjes summarized from the section 3 of the articles of association are as follows.

The Bank’s purpose and subject matter, in accordance with the Banking Law, regulations and existing
laws, include;

• The execution of alI banking activities

• The execution of alI economic and financial activities which are allowed by the regulation

• The execution of the representation, attorney and agency activities related to the subjects
written above

• The purchase and sale of share certificates, bonds and alI the capital market instruments, in
accordance with Capital Market Law and regulations

In case of necessity for performing activities which are useful and required but that are not specified in
the articles of association, a Board of Directors’ proposal iş to be presented to the General Assembly.
With the approval of the General Assembiy the proposal becomes applicable, subject to the approvals
required by law.

As of March 31, 2015, the Bank has 1.006 branches operating in Turkey and 1 branch overseas
(December 31, 2014— 1.002 branches operating in Turkey, 1 branch in overseas). As of March 31,
2015, the Bank has 18.125 employees (December3l, 2014—17.457 employees).

The accompanying unconsolidated financial statements and notes to these financial statements are
expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL), unless otherwise stated.

yI. Differences between the communiquö on preparation of consolidated financial statements of
Banks and Turkish Accounting Standards and short explanation about the entities subject to
fuli consolidation or proportional consolidation and entities which are deducted from equity or
entities which are not included in these three methods:

According to CommuniquĞ of the Preparation Consolidated Financial Statements and Turkish
Accounting Standards, Banque de Commerce et de Placements SA, one of the associates ot the
Bank, and Yapı Kredi Koray Gayrimenkul Yatırım Ortaklığı, an entity under common control, are
consolidated through “Equity Method” in the consolidated financial statements of the Group. Allianz
Yaşam ve Emeklilik A.Ş.,on which the Bank has indirect participation, is also consolidated through
“Equity Method” in the consolidated financial statements of the Group.These entities are taken into
account as a deduction item in shareholders’ equity for the purpose of calculation of capital adequacy
ratio.

Yapı Kredi Kültür Sanat Yayıncılık Tic. ve San. A.Ş., and Enternasyonel Turizm Yatırım A.Ş., which
are subsidiaries of the Bank, are not consolidated into the Bank’s consolidated financial statements in
accordance with Communiquö of Preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements since these
entities are not financial institutions.

AlI other subsidiaries are fully consolidated.

yIl. The existing or potential, actual or legal obstacles on the immediate transfer of shareholder’s
equity between the Bank and its subsidiaries or reimbursement of liabilities: None.

-3-



(Convenience translatian af pubilciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued in Turkish, See
note 1. of Section thrce)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands ot Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Section two
Unconsolidated financial statements

1. Balance sheet (Statement of Financial Position)

Talat assel, 123.197.361 77.927.032 201124393 112477217 68724.068 161.201285

The accompanying explanations and notes form an integral part of (hose f)nancial statements.

Current Period Prior Period
(3110312015) (3111212014)

Nde
(Section

Asseta Five) TL FC ToSM TL FC Talat

Fa 3.030.406

Fb 2.526.505

2 526 585
322.116

22.458.043
216.577
216 577

31 239

24.409.249
2.743.162
2.743.152

2.990.664

1.050.556
1 052 566

63 529

19.978.224
145.450
148 450
25 622

2204459 165278 2389747 351 027 120535 1.101.555

22,960.588
1.191.015
1 191.016

95151

21
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2.1.2
21.3
2.1 4
2.2
221

2,2 2
2.23
2.2 4

Iv,
4.1
4,2
4,3
v.
5.1
52
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vi.
6.1
6,1,1
6.1.2
6,1,3
6.2
6,3
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tl
02
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91
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921
922
x.
101
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xl.
11.1
11.2
11.2.1
11.2 2
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12.2
123
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lIl.

132
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xv.
151
152
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xvlI.
17,1
17,2
‘(vii’.

16.1
16.2
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TradEng ran0ai assela
Governmerl OebI securlıes
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Loans
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Oanks
Money markets
nterbank money market piacemense
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Receiyabres (rom reverse repurohase agreements
Financial asseta available’tar’sale (net)
Shere ctrlıtıcares
Government debt s030riiies
Other marketable securitite
Laans and recelvabtes

Loans and receivabtes

Loans ta bank’s risk group
Government debt securitles
Orhtr
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Specruc prOVıSıOfla (‘t
Factoring receivables
Held.to-maturity lnvestments (net)
Gavernment deM securrties
Other marketable 500014155
inveslmenls in associales (net)
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Un co 1 5 0 [‘d ato d
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Tas assel
Curreni tat asset
Deterred Tas asset
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l-ç 1.221.631 3.895.303 5.117.014
720.020 54.615 782.535

727 520 54.815 782,335
500 ‘ 500

Fd,e 17.967.971 3.157.718 21.125.609
5 760 220 5 980
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4 503
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2.303,705
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2.359.950
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‘k 2.006.504
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- 93.959
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-6 1.211.714 1.350.715 2.562,432 1,027.377 961,048 1.985,425



(Convenienco translation of pubilciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued in Turkish, See
note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31,2015 and December 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

1. Balance sheet (Statement of Financial Position)

Curronf Poriod Prior Poriod
(31(0312015) (31/12/2014)

Nota
(Sociton

Liabilitios Fiva) TL P0 Total TL FC Total

Doposiis IIa 64456.827 53.253.060 117.709987 64.175.9Z5 40.944,414 105.120.339
1.1 Oepositt of the Dank’s r4k gıoup 8466 677 7.503.519 16.050 396 9031,224 6.091 756 15.122 962
1-2 Other 55989.950 45,669.541 101,659.491 55.144,701 34.652.656 89997357
Il. Dorivattvo tinanetal liabititias hold for trading tl-b 1,899,474 176.754 2.076,220 696.894 96.536 795.530
Il!. Punds borrowod I-c 641.971 19.813.485 20,455,456 562.557 17.259.016 18.121.573
IV. Monoy markots 5.930.089 1.269.915 7.200.004 3.834.659 2,365,914 6.200.573
4.1 Funda (tom interbank money market 400.000 400.000
4.2 Fundo tom tatanbut Stook Esahange Money Market 55,056 . 55056 . . -

4.3 Fonda provided gider repurohase agreements 5.475,033 1.269.915 6,744.948 3,834,659 2365.914 6.200.573
V. Markotablo socuritios issued (not) tt-ç 3,170.901 7,676.447 11,049,348 2.820.234 6.900.165 9.720.399
5.1 Buto 2011.917 2,003,649 4,015,566 1 636-373 1.712,209 3-350.582
5.2 Asset backed secur,ties

5.3 Bonds 1 156 984 5,674.798 7033-782 1 181 661 5,187,956 6-359 617
YI. Fonda - - -

6-1 Borromer tonda

62 Other - . .

YIl. Miscollaneous payablas 7.091537 1025355 9.121.092 6.886,076 1.515.303 8.401.3M
yIlI. Other tiabilittes tl-d 1.396.333 881.765 2.278.098 1,342.786 1.533.834 2.886.620
IL Factoring payables
t Laaso paysbtes (not) tl.
10.1 Fganbat iease gayabiet - - -

10,2 Operatiorat tease payab)eS
10.3 Otner - - ‘ -

10.4 Oeferrsd teaae erpensot t.) . . . -

Xl. Derivative finanetal liabitities hold for hedging tl-t 147.404 226,688 374.092 228.442 211.349 439,791
11.1 Fatr va)ue hedge
112 Oaontio-w hedge 147404 225568 374092 228432 211349 439.791
11 3 Fcregn ne! nvestrnent r.euge
Xll. Pmvistons ll-g 2.494m 743.464 3.238,263 2.569.837 675.719 3,345.556
12 1 General oan tass prov.s’on 1,338837 652 379 2021.215 1.262.683 620 584 1 883 257
12 2 Restrutruıtng pr0’t0ns

12.3 Reserve for employee ights 257 345 - 257.345 251,595 - 251,595
12-4 tnsuranoe t,chnıcal provisions (net)
125 Other provteont 096-597 61.105 959 702 1-055559 55.135 1,110694
xIti. Tas Iiabllity tt-ğ 336.589 - 336.589 372.599 372.599
13.1 Current tas tiabt[ity 285-780 - 285.780 372.599 372.599
13.2 Deferred tas ttabOity 50,809 - 50.809 -

xIv. Ltabtlttios for propeny and equtpment heid for salo
and rotatod ta dtsconlinuod operattons (net) - - -

14,1 Hetd for sat,
14.2 Retated tü dtscontinued operattons - - - - - -

xv. Subordinatod oan, Il-h - 7,407.141 7,407.141 - 6.770,549 6.770,549
xVt. Sharehotdors’ ogutly tl-, 19.651,924 225.471 19.877,395 18.804.845 321.527 19.126,372
16.1 Paid-in capitat 4347,051 - 4.347 05’ 4347 051 - 4,347 051
16.2 Cap)tat reservet 260! 340 225,471 3,105 511 2 154 074 321.527 2.476 401
16.2.1 Share prem)um 543 881 - 543 881 543 881 - 543 681
18 2 2 Share can:tlabon protıtt

16 2 3 Marke!abto secur,lie ava!u abora d,tterences 367 837 386 644 754 451 540.111 483.262 1 023 373
1623 P-apeny and epurprnen! ,eva!uat:on4he.anoee 803 860 - 803 868 18465 - 18465
162,5 in!angt’e 455515 levalusoOn d!flelCflaet . , . -

1626 Pev ai-ja1on d)tterer-oet ot ınvestrnc-r,t p!o.per( , - - - -

162-7 Sanus snres ‘am :nveSlm,r.15 n at000;a!es.
soordanes ana )o;rl venlures 15 107 - 15,107 15-107 - 15-107

162-8 Hed2ng turds ,fec!rveoortoni 23 404) f161 173’. :183 5771 1125.274) 151.7351 297.3)
1629 Va:ue norease in 066615 he3 ta, sate and reialed to

dısoonttnued operatrons . . , -

15210 015cr caodat reserves 1 174 051 . 1 174 05! 1 172 562 - 1.172 564
163 Profdresem’es 11901 668 - 11,201,668 10457954 - 10457,954
163 1 Lega: reserves 751 512 - 751 512 641 000 - 641,000
15 3-2 51a!us r800rves -

1633 Enaoronary resorves 11 140 251 - 11 148 251 9015284 - 9815284
1634 0:5erprotreşervet 1 905 - t905 ‘670 - 1,670
164 tncome 0r (Ioss’ı 521 855 - 521-865 1 834 965 - 1 844 956
164 1 Prior years’ ıncom, Dr 11011)

16.42 Current yoo’ ıncome ot Ocss) 521 665 - 521 555 1 044 966 - 1.844966

Totat liabilittos and sharehotders’ egutty 107.21 0.828 93,905.565 201.124.393 102-596.854 78,604,431 181.201.285

The accompanying exp<anations and notes form an integral pan of <hose financial statements.
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(Conveniencc translatlon of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statcments originaliy issued
in Turkish, 5cc Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts ara expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Il. OH-balance sheet commitments

Ctjrnınl Pr Prtar P.,iad

(31(03226151 51(12)2014)
k1.

(54—
FIn.t TL FO Tat.) TL FO Tat.J

A 0l1-b.Isnc. 9844 tommttm.nt. (1.11.01)
Gu.nnl..siaıd w.noll..
Ls08,s ot gaarantne

Ganan166s nğıtlcl le aala tito, am

Gıaanarl,es5’ssnts’ 121631 irade cçSr01000

010,’ ItInno 01 g1va016a
BanO ac:npiarees
tepen :01., d 622eplanta

001,66 bank aeç2ar.oes

Lnfl 660 47 nOt
Ooto.un.dany 6151 d 00600
2236r (elem ol ernest

Pnd.nanco.’,g 7,60 aaüanar09a
Endoısntrnnla
Endo,oerne.,ls Ta the CenI.aI Bask dino Rop20Oo d Tarkay
019cr nndoısam Ir 019
Snoan:ıssr asas psiotlaan guannnIofts
Facionng gua,ardcen
0099, guananlnas
Down ma 16801:50
0o mm tim. nit
Irinoneoh), oaıtrn.I065Ia
Aasnt paroltasa and saro oomm,lm601a
Dnpaail punoftasa and satan sümmomanto

Olar. çapı tat onomdensla tü aaçasiatos and aabsıd)adaa
£005 gtanrınd na,lanllrnntla
Socunitıns ınsan bı”knragaonmrnitmanta
Çomnntments la. raaer,16 dopostt nne3atrnmenIa
Comnntmnnis la, dtaquos

Tat and and Sab69aalrom aapodsommamnnta
Commılmnnts 0’ crndd card Omda
Comnatrnnnts <an enadıl sada and baatntng anıvisna promcataan
Raannahta, nem skal nata oc.amamnnta d rnanktlabtaaacunltaa
Payaktos la, stial sat, cammıtmnda ol markntabıa ancanlıns
Ot nt, mm, 063146 sanımtrnnnta
Pavocable sommıtmottta
Pntoeable (oan grantın sommomanta
Ol hnr in, ooattoootntnamtnta

D.nlv.ttoş 019900)61 tatlmm.nts

D ı,,natn,a ltna naal ınatrımnanta an iıadgıng pnpoaaa
Transadanals,latraalsa hnaaga
Tranoacııonn t am canlı ten hsala
Trannadıano t af lontı 4t1 not ınvnsmmtnt ned9n
Tnadıng na”
Fanword 00,5, On casanen 5n1:snıı transaaıana
Ponari T alca3t sanrensy tnantaclıons bay
Fonsoto lo’nı o-arnnar1 ttal500T:an1, anıt

5an ttarmaçtarm ttatnd Toto, a06 Carl am 004000 raiSa

Foını7a oüılntt, sasnbony

Fo,nırotınmnncy saaşsamı
ronnenaıatcnsopbsy

tnl,tnU nato anap-sa!:
Faınııj’ıosnmoncyıro 0140 ata aral stcınl.aa oplıcit

Faını3,n cunercj O7tısrSCıiğ

Fa,mır oJIISnCy OÇlııWfO 54.

nıntınat, spi.OSa 603

tr.tntna na!, 0Ç022S set

Socuntıns optıanatay

SStun’ıSsan4,o’ıS

323 Fannl3’lcÜnSnoıtıAa,ns

3 1 43 Fcrnı Ç’Jtnnraj 3405 Sn’

3242 Fcrnı000jnnr.7atuln,nsnıeıı

lrjntno lale arta

lr.ttınü mala 3 anna 030

lr.ttnnat ‘ata 3 ston-atı:

Ca.lady 993 pt.dg.6 mn.ın.d )tVaV.Vfl
Il.ma h.Id lncu.lody
Cuaorntt tçfl2 ana pCfl2ıc h.tanots
be sstrnnr.I sttanrıSn Ini din 255’adp

On nc ka nme na ad ton ooOad ron

Çararıntoatr,ntnsıncaa£’d la, Cetbacıton

Otlar asaaIs ıaçsuad ton cotlc’at,or

Aasals’neaıoe$ an pıaııts dfenng

47 Otnnr anma andom cıioady
Sa oadta na
Pledg., nec.i,.d
(,)amkntabıa oeca,Oıaa

Gojaraalen sona

Commoaaty

War,ants

Pnopaflı na
Otatat ptnd3tal 0400

Pıadgnd atmn3epoattoıy

Aoc,pt.d (ndtp,ndonl gannaalaos and 9a9,331)6a

1158.21 16.418.692 33.801.200 50.202.080
15313 119 22700807 27l8335

481 614 751 361237939
2283 160 2213142623120097

1350235d -

27168 127168
127168 127168

994 170 1 .oaa 723
2037.0a3 2037693

1158.1 45.972.238 28.735.872 75.708.290
49972235 20.735972 75700210
33033)3 27.334 402 30637715

1148 0 0156

6939569 .227402 t,laaal4

4 000 - 4 000 50 500
633 533 11726

213.523,688
63,269,982

50 256 956
14374084

355097
29019

143,076,225
179 300

1 003 506
26 146

62231310
49044639

4006
2,087,790

rota) au-batan.. ‘haa) e,mmllm.nIn (MU) 325,330,525 255,985,272 551,321,501 253.816.248 170-673.080 473,000,234

The accompanying explanations and notes form an integral part of these financial statemenis.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy lssued
in Turkish, Sec Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2015 and 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

ili. Income statement

Na?e CurrenI Period P.io, Pedod
(Soctjon 01/0112015- 01/01/2014-

Income and ezpanaa tema Five) 31/0312015 31/0312014

t. intereat ineome ıV-e 3.380.447 2.657.987
11 nteresI Dr [Dans V.a- 2.863.399 2.117.765
1.2 nlerest recevec Irom resewe deposis 1 .151

1.3 interest recmved Irom banka [V-a-2 45.962 21 .794
.4 intereat rece.veD 1mm money market transa:tona 12.353 79.511

1.5 Inlerest recevso mm marketabe securrEas ponloSo tV’a3 457.075 448.755
1.5.1 Tradıng t;r.anc:aE asseta 1.843 820
1 5 2 Fınancra; asaata al lar, va!ue tnrcc-9n ordl cr [oas[ — -
1 52 Ava:!abie-Ior’sa!e l!nancEal assela 363.610 327.347
1.54 Ha[d D malurıly nvealman,s 91.622 120.588
1.6 Frnancai basa !r.00me — —

1 7 0:ber inlarast ıncome 507 1 62
Il. lidere,? expense IV-b (1.957.886) (1.410.339>
2 1 Inlereal on deposıta [V-b-4 (1.480.490) (1.056.114)
22 [ntereat on funda bcrroaed [V-b-1 (214.736) (175.115)
23 Inleıest eapense on money market transact[ona (103.512) (72.849)
2.4 inlerest on securılias aa.ıed [V-b-3 (151.136) (93.063)
2.5 0[har ıntereat eapenaea (8.012) (3.1 98>
it. Net inlereat Incomo (ı + ıl> 1.422.561 1.257.648

IV. Not and commtasions incomo 593.338 480.483
4.1 Feet and comm[ssions rece[ved 740947 601.145
4,1.1 Non.caah bana 95,847 79.146
4,1.2 0[her 645.100 521.999
4,2 Feet and commisalona paid (147.609) (120.662)
4,2.1 Non.cash :oana (233) (41)
4,2.2 Other (147.376) (120.621)
V. Dividond income IV.c 113.691 174.123
Vi. Tradinggaitü(Ioss)(net) Iv-ç (68.789) (213.040)
6.1 Trad:ng gainsi(losaea) on securilias 134.581 14.518
62 Ceııvalıve tinancial tranaactiona gaina/([oasea) IV-d (362.696) (98.739)
63 Fore:gn ea:hango gaınal{loaaea) 159.326 (128.819)
Vii. Otitor operating incone IV-e 260.696 184.762
yIlI. Total operating income (III+IV+V.VI+VIt) 2.321.497 1.883.976
DC. Proviaton for Impairmeni of bana and oliler roceivabtea (-) tV-t (550.465) (434.132)
t Olheropemtingeapensee(-) ıV-g (1.116.263) (875.340)
XI. Net operaling ncome/(Ioas) (VlIl-tK-X) 654,769 574.504
XII. E,cesa amount racorded as noon,. alie, margo,

XIIt. Incomei(Iose) Irom investnonla accounled baaed on equity method -
XIV. tncome/(losa) on na? monotary poailion

XV. P,afiüloss before tasos Iran, continuing operetiona (XUXIkXIII+XIV) v-ğ 654.769 574.504
XVI. Tas proviaion lar cantinuing oparationa (±) IV-h (132S04) (87.524)
16 1 Curıcnr ta’ prcvıs.cn (6.683) (164.726)
162 Deterred tas ptovısıon (126.221) 77.202
XVII. Ne? prolitfloss Irom continuing aporattons (XVsXVI) 521.855 486.980
XVtIt. Income (ron discontinued operationa -
la 1 ıncome tom nan-currer.t aasata neld tv,

it 2 PrDt.l 1mm seles ol assocıa,c-t aubsEoiares and on: venturea —

it 3 Oln er :ncome 1mm d sDcntınueo c’pera5:.s

XIX. Espenaca Iran diacontineod openationa (-) -

19 1 Eapenaet for ron-ourrent assela nelo yı resaıa

192 Lost mm seles ol aseocrales, aubaıd’aııea and tat venlLres — -

19 3 Diher eapenaet 1mm drsconlınued oparalions

XX. Prolil hassas balo,, tases Iran diacantinued operations (XVIII-XIX) IV-ğ - -

XXI. Tas praviaion lar discantinuod oporaliana (±) IV-tl

21,1 Currenl Isa proaıaon —

21.2 Deterred ta’ provision — -

XXII. Net pratli/losa Iran diacontinued operationa (XXaXXI)

XZttt. Ne? pra?iUlaaa (XVit+KXtI) IV-t 521.865 486.980
Earn;n9s/lioss[ per share <lui TL< 0,0012 0.0011

The acoompanying explanations and notes form an integral pad ot Ihese financial statements.
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(Convenience translation of pubiiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy lssued
in Turklsh, See Nota 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31,2015 and 2014
(Uniess otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

IV. Statement of income and expense items accounted under shareholders’ equity

Current Perlod Prior Period
ıncome and expense items accounted under sharehoıders eguity (3110312015> (31/03/2014)

ı. Transters le marketabte securities valuation differences from financial asseta
available for saıe (346.120) (42.687)

ıl. Property and equipment revaıuation differences 826.718
ııı. ıntangibıe assets revaluation differences
ıv. Currency transıation ditferences for foreign currency transactions 8.494 (3.551)
V. Prof it Ross on cash il ow hedges (effective pan of the fair vatue changes) 158.378 122.212
Vi. Profitflosa on foreign net investment hedges (effective port of the (air value

changes) -

Vii. EHecIs of ohanges in accounting poticy and adjustmenl of errors . -

YI ii, Other income and expense itema accounted under shareholders equity
according to TAS 235

ıx. Deferred tax on vaıuation dlfferences (18.547) (15.199)
X. Net profit or osa accounted directıy under sharehoiders’ equity (i+ii+...+ıX) 629.158 60.775
XI. Currentyear profit/ioss 521.865 486.980
11.1 Net ehange in (air vafue of marketable securities (recycled tü profit-Ioss) 133600 243
11.2 Pan of cash new hedge dedvative financial instmments reclassified and presented ün

the income statement (64.724) (42.829)
11.3 Pan of foreign net investmenl hedges rectassitied and presented ün the income

statemeni
11.4 Other 452.989 529.566

xıı. Totai incomefloss accounted for the period (X+Xi) 1.151.023 547.755

The accompanying oxplanations and notes form an integral pan of these financial statements.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2015 and 2014
(Unless otheıwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Vi. Statement of cash flows

Notes Current Prior
(Sectlon Period Period

Five) (31/03/2015> (31/03/2014)

A. Cash fıows from banking operations

1.1 Operating prof it before changes in operating assets and tiabilities 51.855 1,635.752

1.1.1 Interest received 3,138,049 2.557461
1.1.2 Interest paid (1.861.275) (1.328.330)
1.1.3 Dividend received 113.691 94.488
1.1.4 Fees and commissions received 740.947 599.890
1.1.5 Other income (243.807> 594.330
1.1.6 Cotections from previousty wrihenotf Ioans and other receivabtes 270.420 278.436
1.1.7 Paymentsto personnet and service suppters (1.014.492> (627.965)
1.1.8 Taxespaid (180065) (61.601)
1.1.9 Other (911.613) (470.957)

1.2 Changes in operating assets and Habitties 3,019,352 661.316

1.2.1 Net (increase)/decrease in trading securities (258,898) 7.086
1.2.2 Net (increase)/decrease in fair vatue Ihrough protMoss financial assets
1.2.3 Net (increase)/decrease in banka (2.164.426) 501.878
1.2.4 Net (increase)/decrease in toans (10.541.719) (4.481.278>
1.2.5 Net (increase)/decrease in otherassets (575.407) (572.505)
1.2.6 Net increase /(decrease> in bank deposits 1.959,979 (524.989)
1.2.7 Net increase /(decrease) in other deposits 10.537.748 1.483.839
1.2.8 Net increase /(decrease) in funds borrowed 3.410.604 3.365,388
1.2.9 Net increase /(decrease> in payabtes
1,2.10 Net increase /(decrease) in other liabilities 651.471 881.897

t. Net cash fıows from banking operations 3.071.207 2.297.068

8, Cash fıaws ham lnvesting activitles

11. Net cash fıows t ram lnvesting activitles (3.197.244> (312.675)

2.1 Cash paid for acquisition ot investments in associates, subsidiades and joint ventures (19)
2,2 Cash oblained from disposaf of investments in associates, subsidiaries and )oint ventures
2.3 Purchases of properly and equipment (147.131) (33.803)
2.4 Disposais ot property and equipment 6.615 12.433
2.5 Purchase ot investments availabte’for-sate (5.236.501) (3.764.508)
2.6 Sate of investments avaifable-for -sale 2.179.933 2.339.126
2.7 Purchase ot investment securities (196) (426.384)
2.8 Sate of investment securities 36 1.560,480
2.9 Other

C. Cash ftows trom financing activities

tl. Net caah flaws from financing activities 941.147 1.178.403

3.1 Cash obtained from funds borrowed and securities issued 1.328.949 1,803.009
3.2 Cash used tor repayment ot funds borrowed and secudties issued (82.080) (624,125)
3.3 lssued capital instruments
3.4 Dividends paid (304.818)
3.5 Payments torfinance t eases (904) (481)
3.6 Other

tv. Effect of change in foreign ezchange rates on cash and cash equlvalents 476.672 94.093

V. Net increase in cash and cash equivaıents (ı+ıı+ııı,ıv) 1.291.782 3.256.889

yı. Cash and cash equivaıents at beginning of the period 9.201.195 9.272.213

yıl. Cash and cash equivaıents st end of the period yı 10.492.977 12.529.102

The accompanying explanations and notes form an integral part of these financial statemonts.
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(Convenience translatlon of publiciy announccd unconsolidated financial statements originaliy Issued
in Turkish, See Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsalidated financial statements as of March 31, 2015 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Section Three

Accounting policies

Explanations on basis of presentation:

The Bank maintains its books of accounts in Turkish Lira in accordance with the Banking Act No. 5411
(“Banking Acı”), which is effective from November 1, 2005, the Turkish Commercial Code (‘1CC”), and
Turkish Tax Legislation.

The unconsolidated financial statements are prepared in aceordance with the “Regulation on the
Principles and Procedures Regarding Banks’ Accounting Applications and Safeguarding of
Documents” published in the 0ff icial Gazette No. 26333 dated November 1, 2006 by the Banking
Regulation and SupeMsion Agency (“BRSA”) which refers to “Turkish Accounıing Standards” (“TAS”)
and “Turkish Financial Reporting Standards (“TFRS”) issued by the Public Oversight Accounting and
Auditing Standards Authority (“POA”) and other decrees, notes and explanations relaled to the
accounting and financial reporting principles (ali “Turkish Accounting Standards” or “TAS”) published
by the aRSA. The format and the details of the publiciy announced financial statements and related
disclosures to these statements have been prepared in accordance with the “Communiqu Related to
Publicly Announced Financial Statements of Banks and Explanations and Notes Related to these
Financial Statements” and ohanges and notes to this communiquö pubiished in the Officiai Gazefte
No. 28337 dated June 28, 2012.

The acoompanying unconsolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with the historical
cost basis (restated for the changes in the general purchasing power of TL until December 31, 2004),
except for financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, financial assets available
for sale, investments in associates and subsidiaries measured at fair value, trading derivative financial
Iiabilities, hedging derivative financial assets/liabilities and art objects and paintings in tangible assets.
Besides, the carrying values of assets carried at amortised cost but subject to fair value hedge are
adjusted to reflect the fair value changes related to the hedged risks.

The preparation of unconsolidated financial statements in conformity with TAS requires the use of
certain accounting estimates by the Bank management to exercise its judgment on the assets and
liabilities on the balance sheet and contingent assels and iiabilities as of the balance sheet dale.
These estimates are being reviewed regularly and, when necessary, suitable corrections are made
and the effects of these corrections are explained in the related notes and reflected to the income
statement.

The accounting policies and valuation principles applied in the preparation of financial statements are
defined and appiied in accordance with TAS and are consistent with the accounting policies applied
for the year ended December 31, 2014, except for changes on accounting policies from historical cost
basis to revaluation basis for intangible assets.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy lssued
in Turkish, Sec Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31,2015 (continued)
(Unless othe,wise stated amounts ara expressed in lhousands ot Turkish Lira (‘TL’))

Accounting policies (continued)

The effecls of TFRS 9, “Financial lnstruments” which has not been implemented yet, are under
evaluation by the Bank. The standard which the Bank did not early adopt wili pdmarily have an effect
on the ciassification and measurement of the Bank’s financial assets. The Bank is currentiy assessing
the impact of adopting TFRS 9. However, as the impacl of adoption depends on the assets heid by the
Bank at the dale of adoption itseif, it is not practical or possible to quantify the effect at this stage. As
of the dale of these financial statements, the other TASİTFRS standards announced but not yet
effective are not expected to have significant impact on the Bank’s accounting policies, financial
position and performance.

Additional paragraph for convenience translation into English:

The differences between accounting principles, as described in the preceding paragraphs, and
accounting principles generaliy accepted in countries in which the accompanying unconsolidated
financial statements are to be distributed and international Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”)
have not been quantified in the acoompanying unconsolidated financial statements. Accordingly, the
accompanying unconsolidated financial statements are not intended to present the financial position,
results of operations and changes in financial position and cash flows in accordance with the
accounting principles generaliy accepted in such countries and IFRS.

Il. Explanations on strategy of using financial instruments and foreign currency transactions:

The general strategy of the Bank in using financial nstruments is to sustain an optimal balance
between the yield of the instruments and their risks. The most important funding source of the Bank is
deposits. The Bank is also sustaining a lengthened liability structure by using long-term foreign and
local currency borrowings from domestic and international investors and financial institutions. Funds
obtained Irom deposits and other sources are invested in quality financial assets in order ta keep
currency, interest rate and liquidity risks within the Iimits determined by the asset-liability strategy. The
currency, interest and liquidity risks of on-balance sheet and off-balance sheet assets and Iiabilities
are managed accordingly within the risk limits accepted by the Bank and the related legal limits.
Derivative instruments are mainiy utilized for liquidity needs and for mitigating currency and interest
rate risks. The position of the Bank as a result of foreign currency activities is being heid at minimum
levels and the currency risk exposure is followed within the determined levels by the Board of
Directors, by considering the limits specified by the Banking Act.
Foreign currency denominated monetary assets and liabilities are translated with the exchange rates
prevailing at the balance sheet date. Gains and losses arising from such valuations are recognized in
the income statement under the account of “Foreign exchange gains or losses”, except for valuation
differences arising from foreign currency participations, subsidiaries and foreign currency non
performing loans. Since the foreign currency investments and subsidiaries are considered as non
monetary items, they are translated with the exchange rates at the dale when the fair values are
remeasured and are accounted under shareholders equity. Foreign currency non-pedorming loans are
translated with the exchange rates at the date of transfer to non-performing loans accounts.

Bank, upon initial recognition, classifies its financial liabilities as fair value of financial liabilities value
through profit / ioss in order to eliminate the recognition inconsistency.

ili. Explanations on investments in associates, subsidiaries and joint ventures:
lnvestments in associates, subsidiaries and joint ventures are accounted for in accordance with the
Turkish Accounting Standard 39 (TAS 39) “Financial lnstrumenls: Recognition and Measurement” in
the unconsolidated financial statements. investments in subsidiaries quoted on organized markets or
for which their fair values can be reliabiy measured, are accounted for at their fair values. While
calculating the fair value of foreign currency denominated subsidiaries, exchange rate at the valuation
date is used. Differences arising from the revaluation of the subsidiaries are accounted for in the line
item ‘Marketable Securities Valuation Differences” under equity. lnvestments in subsidiaries,
associates and joint ventures which are not quoted on organized markets or which their fair values
cannot be reliably measured, are accounted for at their historical cost less allowance for impairment, if
any.
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(Convenience translation of pubilciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turklsh, See Note 1. of Sectlon three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2015 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL’))
Accounting policies (continued)

IV. Explanations on forward and options contracts and derivative instruments:

The Bank’s derivative transactions mostly inelude money and interest rate swaps, forward foreign
exahange purohase and sale transactions and options.

Derivative instruments are measured at fair value on initial reoognition and subsequently remeasured
at their fair values. As a result, the fair value of derivatives is reflected as net Iiability or net asset on a
contract by oontract basis. The accounting method applied to the income or Ioss arising from
derivative instruments depends on whether the derivative is being used for hedging purposes or not
and depends on the type of item being hedged.

At the transaction date, the Bank documents the relationship between hedging instruments and
hedged items, together with the risk management policies and the strategies on hedging transactions.
Besides, the Bank regularly documents the effectiveness of the hedging instruments in offsetting the
changes in the fair value of the hedged items.

Changes in the fair value of derivative instruments subject to fair value hedges are recognized under
profit or Ioss accounts together with the variation in the fair value of hedged items. The changes of fair
value of derivative transactions for fair value hedge are classified in “Derivative Financial Transactions
Gains/Losses” account. in the balance sheet, changes in the fair value of hedged assets and Iiabiiities,
during the period in which the hedge is effective, are shown with the related assets and Iiabilities. The
ineffective portion of the mentioned hedging transaction is reflected to the income statement. If the
underlying hedge does not conform to the hedge accounting requirements, according to the
adjustments made to the carrying value (amortised cost) of the hedged item, for which the risk is
hedged by a portfoiio hedge, are amortized with the straight line method within the time to maturity
and recognized under the profit and loss accounts. Fair value adjustments are recognized directly in
the income statement in an event of repayment andior unwinding and/or derecognition of the hedged
item.

The Bank hedges its cash flow risk arising from foreign currency and Turkish Lira fioating interest rate
Iiabilities by using interest rate swaps. The effective portion of the fair value changes of the hedging
instruments are recorded in “Hedging funds” under shareholders’ equity. These funds are transferred
to profit or ioss from eguity when the cash flows of the hedged items (interest expense) impact the
income statement.

in case the cash f 10w hedge accounting is discontinued due to the expiry, realization for sale of the
hedging instrument, or due to the results of the effectiveness test the amounts accounted under
shareholders’ equity are transferred ta the prof it and loss accounts as these cash flows of the hedged
item are realized.

Some of the trading purpose derivative transactions, even though they provide effective economic
hedges under the Bank’s risk management policy, da not quaiify for hedge accounting under the
specific rules in “Turkish Accounting Standard for Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement (“TAS 39”)” and are therefore treated as “financial instruments at fair vaiue through
profit or Ioss”.

“Financial instruments at fair value through profit or Ioss” are measured at fair value. If the fair value of
derivative financial instruments is positive, it is disclosed under the main account “financial assets at
fair value through profit or Ioss” in “derivative financial assets heid for trading” and if the fair value
difference is negative, it is disclosed under “derivative financial Iiabilities held for trading”. Fair value
changes are recorded under “Derivative Financial Transactions Gains/(Losses)” in the income
statement.

The fair values of the derivative financial instruments are calculated using quoted market prices or by
using discounted cash fiow modeis.

Parameters used for the valuation of the option portfolio are determined by market risk management
and the confirmation of the accuracy of fair value calculations are monitored periodicaliy by market risk
management.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements origlnaliy issued
in Turkish, See Nato 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31,2015 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL’)>

Accounting policies (continued)

Liabilities and receivables arising from the derivative instruments are followed in the off-balance sheet
accounts as their contractual values. Embedded derivatives are separated from the host contract and
accounted as derivative instruments according to TAS 39 in case (i) the related embedded derivative’s
economic features and risks are not closely related to the host contract, (ii) another instrument that
has the same contract conditions with the embedded derivative satisfies the definition of a derivative
instrument and (Hi) the hybrid instrument is not carried at fair value through profit or loss.

Credit derivatives are capital market tools designed to transfer credit risk from one party to another.

As of March 31, 2015, the Bank’s credit derivatives portfolio included in the off-balance sheet accounts
is composed of credit linked notes (embedded derivatives are separated from host contract in line with
TAS 39 and recorded as oredit default swaps) and credit default swaps.

Credit linked notes are bonds that have repayments depending on a oredit event or the credit risk
evaluation of a reference asset or asset pool. Depending on whether the reference assets are
included in the balance sheet of the issuer or the owner of the assets, these transactions can be
accounted by the party assuming the credit risk as insurance or as an embedded derivative. As per
the Bank’s management evaluation, the embedded derivatives included in the credit linked notes are
separated from the host contracts in accordance with TAS 39 and recorded and evaluated as credit
default swaps. The bond itself (host contract) is valued in accordance with the valuation principles of
the category it is classified.

Credit default swaps are contracts, in which the seller commits to pay the contract value to the buyer
in case of certain credit risk events in return for the premium paid by the buyer for the contract. Credit
default swaps are valued daily by the valuation model of the Bank and then accounted over their fair
values; while credit linked notes are valued and accounted monthly.

Market risks of these products are monitored using the Bank’s internal modeling system for the Value
at-Risk and basis points sensitivity analysis; the liquidity risks are monitored using the short term
liquidity report on daily and the long term liquidity report on monthly basis.

According to the regulations of BRSA, currency exchange transactions, which are realized at value
date in the initial phase of currency swaps, are recorded and followed as irrevocable commitments in
off-balance sheet accounts until the value date.

A Credit Valuation Adjustment (CVA) is applied to the Bank’s over-the-counter derivative exposures to
take into account the counterparty’s risk of default when measuring the fair value of the derivative.
CVA is the mark-to-market cost of protection required to hedge credit risk from counterparties in the
Bank’s over-the-counter derivatives portfolio. The Bank calculates CVA based on collective
provisioning methodology calculated in accordance with Turkish Accounting Standards, TAS 39,
comprising the product of Exposure, Probability of Default (PD) and Loss Giyen Default (LGD). CVA is
calculated based on the exposure of each counterparty.

V. Explanations on interest income and expense:

Interest income and expenses are recognized in the income statement on an accrual basis by using
the effective interest method periodically. The Bank ceases accruing interest income on non
performing loans and any interest income accruals trom such receivables are reversed and no income
is accounted until collection is made according to the related regulation.

Vi. Explanations on fee and commission income and expenses:

Fees and commissions received as a result of the seMce agreements or arising from negotiating or
participating in the negotiation of a transaction on behalf of a third party are recognized either in the
period when the transaction is realized or deferred based on the type of the underlying transaction.
Other commission income and fees from various banking services are recorded as income at the time
of realization.
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(Convenlence translation of pubilciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy lssued
in Turkish, See Note t. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2015 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts ara expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Accounting policies (continued)

Vii. Expianations on financial assets:

The Bank classifies and accounts fts financial assets as lair value through profit or Ioss”, “available
for-sale”. ‘ioans and receivables” or uheldto.maturityH The appropriate ciassification of financial
assets of the Bank is determined at the time of purchase by the Bank management, taking into
consideration the purpose of holding the investment. Regular purchases and sales of financial assets
are recorded based on settlement date. Settlement date of a financial asset is the date that the asset
is received or delivered by the Bank. Settlement date accounting requires; (a) accounting for the
financial asset when the asset is received and (b) accounting of disposal of the financial asset and
recording the related prof it and Ioss when the asset is delivered. The fair vaiue changes of an asset to
be acquired between the trade date and settlement date is accounted in accordance with the basis of
valuation of assets.

a. Financial assets at fair value through profit or bas:

Financial assets, which are classified as ‘Financial assets at fair value through profit or Ioss”,
are trading financial assets and are either acquired for generating profit from short-term
lluctuations in the price or dealer’s margin, or are linancial assets included in a portfoiio in which
a pattern of short-term profit making exists independent from the acquisition purpose.

Trading financial assets are initialiy recognized at fair value and are subsequently re-measured
at their fair value. However, if fair values cannot be obtained from active market transactions, it
is assumed that the fair value cannot be measured reliably and fair values are calculated by
alternative modeis. Ali gains and losses arising from these valuations are recognized in the
income statement. interest earned while holding financial assets is reported as interest income
and dividends received ara included separateiy in dividend income.

Derivative financial instruments are treated as trading financial assets unless they are
designated as hedge instruments. The principles regarding the accounling of derivative financial
instruments are explained in detail in Note IV of this section.

b. HeId-to-maturity financial assets:

Held-to-maturity financial assets are non-derivative financial assets other than loans and
receivables, with fixed maturities and fixed or determinable payments where management has
the intent and ability to hold the financial assets to maturity and that are not initially classified as
financial assets at fair value through protit/loss or available for sale. Held-to-maturity financial
assets are initialiy recognized at total of acquisition and transaction cost. Held-to-maturity
securities are carried at “Amortized cost” using the ‘Effective interest method” after their initial
recognition. interest income related with heid-to-maturity securities is recorded in “lnterest
income” and impairment arising from a decrease in cost or revalued amounts is recorded in
“Provision for impairment of loans and other receivables” accounts.

There are no financial assets that were previously classified as held-to-maturity but cannot be
subject to this ciassification for two years due to breach of classification principles. in
accordance with TAS 39, sales or reciassification to available for sale portfolio of insignificant
amount of financial assets, sale or reclassification to available for sale portfolio of financial
assets which are close to maturity less than three months, or sale or reciassification to available
for sale porttoho of assets as a resuit of significant increase in the risk weights of held-to
maturity investments used for reguiatory risk-based capital purposes wili not resuit in tainting.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy lssued
in Turklsh, Sec Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31,2015 (continued)
(Unless otheıwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

Accounting policies (continued)

c. Loans and receivables:

Loans and receivables are financial assets raised through lending without having the intention
to trade in the short term. Loans and receivables are non derivative financial assets with t ixed or
determinable payments and fixed maturities that are not quoted on aciive market. Loans and
receivables are recognized initialiy at cosi including transantion costs (which reflect fair values)
and subsequently carried at the amortized cost using the “effective interest method”. The
expenses incurred for the assets received as collateral are not considered as transaction costs
and are recognized in the expense accounts.

Retail, commercial and corporate Ioans inoluded in cash loans are accounted for with their
original maturities in accounts which are mentioned in the Uniform Chart of Accounts (UCA’).
Foreign currency indexed loans are initialiy measured at local currency accounts with the
foreign exchange rate prevailing at date of the initial recognition and re-valued with the relevant
foreign currency rates prevailing at the date of the financial statements. Inorease or decrease in
the value of the principal amount of the oan due to changes in foreign exchange rates is
accounted in the related income and expense accounts. Repayment amounts are translated
wiih the foreign exchange rates prevailing al the repayment dates and the valuation differences
is accounted for in foreign exchange gain/Ioss accounts.

The Bank provides general and specific provisions based on the assessments and estimates of
the management, by considering the “Communiqu Related to Principles and Procedures on
Determining the Oualifications of Banks’ Loans and Other Receivables and the Provision for
These Loans and Other Receivables” (“Provisioning Regulation”) published in the Official
Gazette No. 26333 dated November 1, 2006. in this context, the management estimates are
determined, on the basis of the prudence principle and Bank credit risk policies, considering the
general structure of the oan portfolio, the financial conditions of the customers, non-financial
information and the economic conjuncture.

Provision expenses are deducted from the net income of the year. If there is a subsequent
collection from a receivable that was already provisioned in previous years, the recovery
amount is classified under “other operating income”. Uncolleotible receivables are written-off
after alI the legal procedures are finalized.

d. Available-for-sale financial assets:

Available-for-sale financial assets are defined as financial assets other than the ones classified
as “Loans and receivables’, “Held-to-maturity assets” or “Financial assets at fair value through
profit or Ioss”.

Available-for-sale financial assets are subsequently re-measured at fair value. When fair values
based on market prices cannot be obtained reliably, the available-for-sale financial assets are
carhed at fair values determined by using alternative models. Available for sale equity securities
which are not quoted on a market and the fair values of which cannot be determined reliably,
are carried at cost less any impairment. “Unrealized gains and losses” arising from changes in
the fair value of financial assets classified as available-for-sale are recognized in the
shareholders’ equity as ‘Marketable securities valuation differences”, until the related assets are
impaired or disposed. When these financial assets are disposed or impaired, the related fair
value differences accumulated in the shareholders’ equity are transferred to the income
statement. Interest and dividends received from available for sale assets are recorded in
interest income and dividend income as appropriate.

Interest income on available for sale financial assets are calculated by effective interest rate
method and are accounted for in interest income account. At the time of sale of an available for
sale financial assets before the maturity, the difference between the profit, which is the
difference between the cost and sales price of the financial assets, and and the interest income
accrual are accounted under UCA.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced uncansolidated financiat statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, 5cc Nota 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2015 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL))

Accounting policies (continued)

Vii!. Expianations on impairment of financial assets:

The existence of objective evidence whether a financial asset or group of financial assets is impaired,
is assessed at each balance sheet date. If such evidence exists, impairment provision is provided
based on the financial assets ciassification.

impairment for heid to maturity financial assets carried at amortized cost is calculated as the
difference between the expected future cash flows discounted at the effective interest rate method and
the carrying vaiue. The impairment amount transferred from sharehoiders’ equity to profit or Ioss for
available for sale securities is caiculated as the difference between the purchase cost (after deduction
of principal repayments and redemption) and the fair value iess any impairment that was previousiy
recorded in profit or Ioss. This amount is recorded in expense accounts in accordance with the UCA.

The principles for the accounting of provisions for ioans and receivabies are explained in Note Vi!. of
this seotion.

IX. Expianations on offsetting financiai assets:

Financial assets and iiabilities are offset and the net amount 5 reported in the balance sheet when the
Bank has a legaliy enforceabie right to offset the recognized amounts and to collectlpay related
financial assets and Iiabilities on a net basis, or there is an intention to realize the asset and settie the
Iiability simultaneously.

X. Expianations on saies and repurchase agreements and securities lending transactions:

Securities subject to repurchase agreements (“Repos”) are c!assified as ‘at fair value through profit or
ioss”, “Available-for-sale” and “HeId-to-maturity” according ta the investment purposes of the Sank and
measured according ta the portfoiia ta which they belong. Funds obtained from repurchase
agreements are accounted under “Funds provided under repurchase agreements” in iabilities and the
difference between the sale and repurchase price is accrued over the life of the repurchase
agreements using the “Effective interest method’. interest expense on repo transactians are recorded
under “!nterest expense on money market transactions” in the income statement.

Funds giyen against securities purchased under agreements to reseli (“Reverse repo) are accounted
under “Receivables fram reverse repurchase agreements” on the balance sheet. The difference
between the purchase and determined reseli price is accrued over the lue af repurchase agreements
using the effective interest method,

The Bank has na securities lending transactians.
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(Convenience translatlon of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, Ses Note 1. of Section tines)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsoiidated financial statements as of March 31,2015 (continued)
(Unlesa otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Accounting policies (continued)

Xl. iniormation on assets heid for resale and related to discontinued operations and expianations
on iiabiiities related with these assets:

According to the TFRS 5, a tangible asset (or a group of assets to be disposed) ciassified as “Asset
heid for resale” is measured at lower of carrying vaiue and fair value Pess costs to seli. An asset (or a
group of assets to be disposed) is regarded as “Asset heid for resale” oniy when the sale is highly
probabie and the asset (or a group of assets to be disposed) is available for immediate sale in its
present condition. For a highly probabie saie, there must be a valid plan prepared by the management
for the saie of asset inciuding identification of possible buyers and completion of saie process.
Furthermore, the asset shouid be activeiy in the market ata price consistent with its fair vaiue.

Additionally, assets that were acquired due to non-performing receivables are accounted in the
financial statements in accordance with the “Communiquö Regarding the Principies and Procedures
for the Disposais of Immovables and Commodities Acquired due to Receivables and for Trading of
Precious Metal” pubiished in the Officiai Gazette dated November 1, 2006, No. 26333 and classified
as assets heid for resale.

A discontinued operation is a pan of the Bank’s business classified as sold or held for sale. The
operating results of the discontinued operations are disclosed separately in the income statement.

XIi. Explanations on goodwiil and other intangible assets:

a. Goodwill:

The excess of the cost of an acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s share of the
identifiable assets, liabilities or contingent Iiabihties of the acquired subsidiary at the date of
acquisition of the control is recorded as goodwill and represents a payment made by the
acquirer in anticipation of future economic benefits from assets that are not capable of being
individually identified and separately recognized. The acquirer also recognizes assets that are
capable of being individualiy identified and separately recognized, intangible assets (e.g. credit
card brand value, deposit base and customer portfolio) and contingent liabilities at fair value,
irrespective of whether the asset had been recognized by the acquiree before the business
combination, if it can be distinguished from the goodwill and if the asset’s fair value can be
measured reliabiy.

in line with “Turkish Financial Reporting Standard for Business Combinations” (“TFRS 3”), the
goodwill is not subject to amortization but is tested annually or more frequently for impairment
and carried at cost less accumuiated impairment losses, if any, in line with “Turkish Accounting
Standard for Impairment on Assets” (“TAS 36”).
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced uncansolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See Nato 1. af Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2015 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Accounting policies (continued)

b. Other intangible assets:

Intangible assets are measured at cost on initial recognition and any directly attributable costs
of setting the asset to work for its intended use are included in the initial measurement.
Subsequently, intangible assets are carried at historical costs after the deduction of
accumulated amortization and the provision for impairment.

The Bank evaluates the possibility of existence of impairment of intangible assets at the end of
each reporting period. If there is an evidence of impairment, the Bank estimates a recoverable
amount in acoordance with the Turkish Accounting Standard (TAS 36) “Impairment of Assets”.
The recoverable amount is the higher of net sales price or the value in use. When the book
value of another intangible asset exceeds the recoverable amount, the related asset is
considered to be impaired. If there is no evidence of impairment, there is no need to estimate
the recoverable amount.

Intangibles are amortized over their estimated useful lives using the straight-Iine method. The
useful life of the asset is determined by assessing the expected useful life of the asset,
technical, technological and other kinds of obsolescence and ali required maintenance
expenses necessary to utilize the economic benefit from the asset. The rates used are
presented below:

Credit card brand value, deposit base and customer portfolio 10%
Other intangible assets 20%

XlII. Explanations on property and equipment:

Property and equipment is measured at its cost when initialiy recognized and any directly attributable
costs of setting the asset in working order for its intended use are included in the initial measurement
in accordance with the Turkish Accounting Standard (TAS 16) “Tangible Assets’. Subsequentiy,
properties and equipments, except art objects,paintings and buildings are carried at cost iess
accumulated depreciation and provision for impairment.

The Bank adopted a fair value accounting method for its buiidings as of March 31, 2015 in tangible
assets in accordance with TAS 16.

Depreciation is calculated over the cost of propefly and equipment using the straight-line method. The
rates used are stated below:

Buildings 2%
Movables, movables acquired under financial leasing 20%

The depreciation charge for items remaining in property and equipment for Iess than a fuli accounting
period at the balance sheet date is calculated in proportion tü the period the item remained in property
and equipment.

in accordance with the Turkish Accounting Standard 36 (TAS 36) “impairment of Assets”, where the
carrying amount of an asset is greater than its estimated “recoverable amount”, it is wriften down to its
“recoverable amount” and the provision for impairment is charged to the income statement.

Gains and losses on the disposal of property and equipment are determined by deducting the net
book vaiue of the property and equipment from its sales proceeds.
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Accounting policies (continued)

Expenditures for the repair and maintenance of property and equipment are recognized as expense.
The capital expenditures made in order to increase the capacity of the tangible asset orta increase its
future benefits are capitalized on the cost af the tangible asset. The capital expenditures include the
cost components which are used either ta increase the useful life or the capacity of the asset or the
quality of the product orta decrease the costs.

XIV. Explanations on leasing transactions:

The Bank performs financial and operational leasing in the capacity of the lessee.

Financial lease

The Bank includes the Iower of the market value of the fixed asset subject ta financial leasing in the
beginning of the financial leasing period or present value af the lease payments in property and
equipment and records the liabilities arising from financial leasing in liabilities. Financing costs arising
due ta leasing are spread thraugh the lease period forming a fixed interest rate. in addition, fixed
assets that are obtained by the way of financial leasing are subject ta depreciation based on their
useful lives. if a decrease in the value of fixed assets that are subject ta financial leasing is noticed,
impairment provision is recognized. The liabilities arising fram financial leasing contracts are
accaunted under “Financial lease payables”. Expenses arising from interest and exchange rate
changes related ta financial leasing liabilities are charged ta the income statement. Lease payments
are deducted from financial leasing payables. The Bank does not perform financial leasing operations
as “Lessor”.

Operational lease

Leases, in which the majority of risk and return of property belongs ta lessar, are classified as
operational lease. Payments that are made under aperational leases, are accounted in incame
statements on a straight line basis during the lease periad.

XV. Explanations on provisions, contingent liabilities:

Provisions and contingent iiabilities, except for the specific and general provisions recognized for
laans and ather receivables, are accounted in accordance with the “Turkish Accounting Standard for
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets” (‘TAS 37”).

Provisions are recognized when the Bank has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of
past events, it is prabable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits wili be required
ta settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made. Pravisions
for cantingent liabilities arisen from past events are recognized in the period of occurrence in
accordance with the “Matching principle”. A provision is recagnized when it is probable that the
contingent event wiil accur and a reliable estimate can be made. When a reliable estimate of the
amount of obiigation cannot be made or it is not probable that an outf 10w of resaurces wiil be required
to settle the obligation, it is considered that a “contingent” liabiiity exists and it is disclosed in the
related notes to the financial statements.

Contingent assets usualiy arise from unplanned or other unexpected events that give rise to the
possibiiity of an inflow of economic benefiis ta the entity. Cantingent assets are not recognized in
financial statements since this may result in the recognition of incame that may never be realized.
Contingent assets are disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is probable. Contingent assets
are assessed continually ta ensure that developments are appropriately reflected in the financial
statements. If it has become virtualiy certain that an inflow of ecanamic benefits wili arise, the asset
and the related income are recognized in the financial statements of the period in which the change
occurs.

-21-



(Convenience translation of publiciy announced uncansotidated financial statements originaliy issuad
in Turklsh, See Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2015 (continued)
(Unless atherwise stated amaunts are expressed in thauşands af Turkish Lira (‘TL’))

Accounting policies (continued)

XVI. Explanations on obligations related to employee rights:

a. Employee termination benefits

Obligatians related ta emplayee termination and vacatian rights are accaunted for in
accardance with “Turkish Accaunting Standard lar Emplayee Rights” (“TAS 19”> and are
classified under “Reserve for emplayee rights” accaunt in the balance sheet.

Under the Turkish Labour Law, the Bank is required ta pay a specific amaunt ta the emplayees
wha have retired ar whase emplayment is terminated ather than lar the reasans specified in the
Turkish Labaur Law. The reserve for emplayment terminatian benefits represents the present
value af the estimated tatal liability far the future prabable abligatian of the Bank determined by
using certain actuarial assumptions, Actuarial gains and lasses generated after January 1,
2013, are accaunted lar under equity in accordance with the revised TAS 19 standard.

b. Pension rights

The Bank’s persannel are members af the Yapı ve Kredi Bankası Ananim Şirketi Mensupları
Yardım ve Emekli Sandığı Vakfı (“the Fund”> which was established in accardance with the 201h
temparary article af the Sacial Security Law Na.506. The technical financial statements of the
Fund are audited in accardance with the Article 38 al the Insurance Supervision Law and the
“Regulatian Regarding the Actuaries” by a registered independent actuary.

Temparary article 23 paragraph 1 af the Banking Act published in the Oflicial Gazette Na.
25983 dated Navember 1, 2005 stated that faundatians like the Fund are ta be transferred ta
the Sacial Security lnstitutian (“SSI’) within three years beginning fram the publicatian date af
the article.

The article af the Law related ta the transfer was cancelled (pursuant ta the applicatian by the
President an Navember 2, 2005) by the decisian af Canstitutianal Caurt (decisian na:
E.2005/39, K. 2007/33 dated March 22, 2007> published in the Oli icial Gazette Na. 26479 dated
March 31 2007, and the eftect af the Iaw aflicle was suspended fram the date of the publicatian
af the decisian.

The reasaning af the Canstitutianal Caurt regarding the abragatian af the carrespanding aflicle
was published in the Ofticial Gazette dated December 15, 2007, Na 26372. With the publicatian
af the reasaning af the decisian, the Grand Natianal Assembly af Turkey (“GNAT”> started ta
wark an new legal arrangements regarding the transfer af the fund members ta SSI and the
related articles af the “Law Regarding the Changes in Sacial lnsurance and General Health
lnsurance Law and Other Related Laws and Regulatians” Na 5754 (“the New Law”> regulating
the transfer af the funds were appraved by the GNAT an April 17, 2008. The New Law was
published in the Official Gazette Na. 26870 dated May 8, 2008. With the new law, the banks’
pensian funds will be transferred ta SSI within three years fram the date af publication af the
decree and this periad can be extended lar a maximum af twa years with the decision af the
Cauncil af Ministers. The transfer periad was extended for anather twa years with the decisian
af the Cauncil af Ministers Na. 2011/1 559 published in the Officiat Gazette dated April 9,2011.
Accarding ta the “Amendment af Sacial Insurance and General Health lnsurance Law Na. 6283”
published in the Official Gazette dated March 8, 2012, Cauncil af Ministers was autharized ta
increase the twa-year extensian periad mentianed abave ta faur years. Accarding ta the
decisian af The Cauncil af Ministers dated February 24, 2014, the transfer date is set as May
2015. The Cauncil af Ministers was autharized ta determine the transfer date af pensian funds
in accardance with the last amendment in the first paragraph af the 2Oth pravisianal article af
Law Na.5510 implemented by the Law Na. 6645 an Amendment af the Occupatianal Health and
Safety Law and Other Laws and Decree Laws published in the Official Gazette dated 23 April
2015 and numbered 29335.
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Accounting policies (continued)

A commission (whose members are the representatives of the SSI, the Ministry of Finance,
Turkish Treasury, State Planning Organization, BRSA, Saving Deposit Insurance Fund (‘SDIF’),
one member representing the Fund and one member representing the Fund members) is in
charge of the calculation of the value of the payment that would need to be made to SSI ta
settle the obligation using a technical interest rate of 9,8% by Iaw taking into consideration
income and expenses by insurance branches of the funds and the excess of salaries and
income paid by the funds over the salaries and income to be paid in accordance with the SSI
arrangements which should not be Iess than 55! arrangements, related ta the members of the
Fund as of the date of the transfer including the members who have Ieft the saheme.

in accordance with the New Law, after the transfer to 551, any social rights and payments ta
Fund members and their beneficiaries which are not provided although they are included in the
Fund Title Deed wiil continue to be provided by the Fund and the empioyers of the Fund
m embers.

The Bank accounts for a provision for the technical deficit based on the report prepared by a
registered actuary in accordance with the rates determined by the New Law.

c. Shofl term benefits of employee:

Within the scope of TAS 19, the Bank measures the expected costs of accumulated paid leaves
as expected payments it wiil make due to unused eave rights as at the end of the reporting
date.

XVII. Expianations on taxation:

a. Current tax:

The Corporate Tax rate is 20% in accordance with the article number 32 of the New Corporate
Tax Law no.5520 which is pubiished in the official Gazette dated June 21 • 2006 and numbered
26205. This tax rate is applied to accounting income modified for certain exemptions and
deductions, and additions for certain non-tax deductabie expenses and allowances for tax
purposes. No further tax is payable unless the profit is distributed.

Dividends paid to nonresident corporations, which have a piace of business in Turkey or to
resident corporations are not subject to withholding tax. Otherwise, dividends paid are subject to
withhoiding tax at the rate of 15%. An increase in capital via issuing bonus shares is not
considered as profit distribution and na withhoiding tax incurs in such a case.

Carporations are required ta pay advance corporate tax quarterly at a rate af 20% an their
corparate income. Advance tax is deciared by the l4th and paid by the l7th day of the second
manth foliawing each calendar quarter end. Advance tax paid by carporations for the current
period is credited against the annual corporation tax calcuiated on the annual corporate income
in the following year. Despite the affset, if there is temporary prepaid tax remaining, this balance
can be refunded or used ta offset any other financial iiabilities ta the government.

A 75% portion of the capital gains derived from the sale of equity investments and immovable
properties heid for at least two years is tax exempt, if such gains are added ta paid-in capital or
heid in a special account under shareholder’s equity for five years.
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Accounting policies (continued)

Under the Turkish Corporate Tax Law, losses can be carried forward to offset against future
taxable income for up to five years. Losses cannot be carried back to offset profits from
previous periods.

in Turkey, there is no procedure for a final and definitive agreement on tax assessments. Tax
returns are required to be filled and delivered to the related tax office untii the evening of the
25th of the fourth month foiiowing the balance sheet date and the accrued tax is paid until the
end of the same month. Tax returns are open for 5 years from the beginning of the year
following the balance sheet date and during this period the tax authorities have the right to audit
tax returns, and the related accounting records on which they are based, and may issue re
assessments based on their findings.

b. Deferred tax:

The Bank caiculates and accounts for deferred income taxes for temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and iiabiiities and their carrying amounts in these financial
statements in accordance with “Turkish Accounting Standard for income Taxes” (“TAS 12”) and
in accordance with BRSA’s explanations and circulars and the tax legislation, the Bank
caiculates deferred tax on deductible temporary differences except for general ban boss
provisions, to the extent that future taxabie income is estimated to be available. in the deferred
tax cabculation, the enacted tax rate, in accordance with the tax legisiation, is used as of the
balance sheet date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for ali resulting temporary differences whereas deferred
tax assets resulting from temporary differences are recognized to the extent that future taxable
prof it wili be availabie against which the deferred tax asset can be utilised.

The caiculated deferred tax asset and deferred tax liabiiity are presented as net in these
financial statements,

Tax effects of the transactions that are directiy accounted under equity are also refiected to
equity.

Additionaliy, in accordance with the related legisiation of BRSA, deferred tax effect, if income, is
not eiigibie for dividend distribution and share capital increase.

c. Transfer pricing:

The articie no.13 of the Corporate Tax Law No.5520 describes the issue of transfer pricing
under the title of “disguised profit distribution” by way of transfer pricing (previousiy inciuded as
“Disguised profit” in the Corporate Tax Law No.5422). “The General CommuniquĞ on Disguised
Profit Distribution by Way of Transfer Pricing” pubiished at November 18, 2007/26704, explains
the appiication related issues on this topic effective from January 1, 2007, aiso taking into
account the regulations in Article 41 of the Income Tax Law.

“Arm’s length principle”, which is the basis for the transfer pricing rule, is the pricing system to
be folbowed for purchase or sale activities between related parties for any product or seMce
transactions as if the transaction is reaiized with any other third party. According to this
communiquĞ, if the taxpayers conduct transactions iike purchase and sale of goods or seMces
with the related padies where the prices are not determined according to the arm’s iength
principle, then it wiil be conciuded that there is a disguised profit distribution by way of transfer
pricing. Such disguised profit distributions wiib not be deducted from the corporate tax base for
tax purposes.

As discussed in the reievant section of this communiquĞ, the taxpayers are required to fili out
the “Transfer Pricing, Controiied Foreign Entities and Thin Capitalization” form for the purchase
and saie of goods or services conducted with their related parties in a taxation period, attach
these forms to their corporate tax returns and submit to the tax offices.
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Accaunting policies (cantinued)

XVIII. Explanatians an barrawings:

Trading and derivative financial liabilities are valued with their fair values and the other financial
liabilities are carried at “amortised tost” including costs of transactions using the ‘effective interest
method’.

Bank, classified it’s part of the financial debts as fair value through profit / Ioss on financial liabilities.
Difference between fair value of the debt and amortised cost of the debt together with the interest
expense paid on financial instrument is presented as trading gam and losses in the accompanying
financial statements.

The Bank utilises various hedging techniques to minimise the currency, interest rate and liquidity risks
of its financial liabilities. No convertible bonds have been issued by the Bank.

Also, the Bank obtains funds by issuing bonds and bills.

XIX. Explanations on issuance af share certificates:

When shares are issued above their nominal value, the excess over the nominal value is accounted
under shareholders’ equity as “Share premium”.

No dividend payments were announced after the balance sheet date.

XX. Explanations an avalized drafts and letter af acceptances:

Avalized drafts and acceptances are included in the “Off-balance sheet commitments”.

XXI. Explanations an government grants:

In accordance with the related articles of the “Law Regarding the Supporting of Research and
Developmen! Activities” numbered 5746, until balance sheet date, the Bank received government
grant from TUBITAK amounting to TL 1.820 (December 31, 2014 - TL 1.585).

XXII. Prafit reserves and profit distributian:

Retained earnings as per the statutory financial statements other than legal reserves ara available for
distribution, subject to the legal reserve requirement referred to below. Legal reserves consist of first
and second reserves as foreseen in the TCC. The TCC specifies that the first legal reserve is
appropriated at the rate of 5% until the total reserve is equal to 20% of paid-in capital and that the
second legal reserve is appropriated at the rate of 10% of distributions in excess of 5% of paid-in
capital; however holding companies are not subject to this application. According to the Turkish
Commercial Code, legal reserves can only be used to compensate for accumulated losses and cannot
be used for other purposes unless they exceed 50% of paid-in capital.

XXIII. Earnings per share:

Earnings per share disclosed in the income statement are calculated by dividing net profitİ(loss) for the
year to the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period concerned.

Current Periad Prior Periad

Net lncome/Uoss) from continuing operations to be appropriated to
ordinary shareholders 521.865 486.980

Weighted average numberof issued ordinaryshares(thousand) 434.705.128 434.705.128
Earnings per share from cantinued aperations (full TL) 0,0012 0,0011
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Accounting poiicies (continued)

in Turkey, cornpanies can increase their share capital by making a pro-rata distribution of shares
(“bonus shares”) to existing shareholders from retained earnings. These bonus shares are treated as
issued shares in earnings per share computations. For the purpose of earnings per share
computations, the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year is adjusted in
respect of bonus shares issued without a corresponding change in resources by giving thern a
retroactive effect. in case bonus shares are distributed after the balance sheet date but before the
preparation of the financial staternents, earnings per share la caiculated considering the new number
of shares.

No bonus shares were issued as of March 31, 2015 (Decernber 31, 2014 - no bonus shares were
sa ued).

XXIV. Reiated partles:

For the purpose of these financial statements, sharehoiders having control shares of the Bank, key
managernent personnel and board rnernbers together with their famiiies and cornpanies controlled
by/affiiiated with thern, associated companies and joint ventures and the Fund providing post
empioyment benefits are considered and referred to as related parties in accordance with “Turkish
Accounting Standard for Reiated Parties” (‘TAS 24”>. The transactions with related parties are
disciosed in detail in Note Vii of Section Five.

XXV. Expianations on operating segments:

information about operating segments which are deterrnined in line with “Turkish Financial Reporting
Standard about Operating Segrnents” (“TFRS 8”> together with organizational and internal reporting
structure of the Bank, are disciosed in Note XV of Section Four.

XXVI. Expianations on other matters:

None,
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Section Four

Information related ta financial position of the Bank

t. Explanations an capital adequacy ratio:

a. The capital adequacy ratio of the Bank 5 14,25% (December 31, 2014— 15.03%).

b. The capital adequacy ratio is calculated in accordance with the “Regulation Regarding the
Measurement and Evatuation of Banks’ Capital Adequacy Ratio”, “Regulation Credit Risk
Mitigation Techniques”, “Regulation on calculation of Risk-Weighted Amounts of Securitizations”
published in the Official Gazette No. 28337 dated June 28, 2012 and “Regulation Regarding
Banks’ Shareholders’ Equity” published in the Official Gazette No. 28756 as of September 5,
2013”.

For the calculation of amounts subject to credit risk, the Bank classifies the Ioans in the related
risk weight taking into consideration the risk ciasses, ratings and the risk mitigating factors.
“Comprehensive cotlateral method” is used in considering the risk mitigating factors for the
banking and trading book.

For the calculation of capitat adequacy ratio; financial information, which is prepared in
accordance with the current regulations, is used. Within the scope of this Regulation, trading
books and banking books are defined and they become subject to credit risk and market risk
calculations. in addition, market risk and operational risk calculations are inciuded in the
calculation of the capital adeguacy ratio, in accordance with the existing regulation.

Amounts taken into consideration as deduction items are subject to credit risk calculations.
Assets subject to amortization or impairment are taken into consideration after relevant nettings
over their net book values for the calculation of risk-weighted assets.

in the calculation of the vaiue at credit risk for non-cash Ioans and commitments, the
receivables from counterparties in such transactions are weighted after netting with specific
provisions that are ciassitled under iiabiiities and calculated based on the Provisioning
Regulation. The net amounts are then muitiplied by the rates stated in the Article 5 of the
Reguiation and included in the relevant exposure category defined in the Regulation.

in accordance with Article 5 of the Reguiation, counterparty credit risk is caiculated for repo
transactions, securities and commodities. The “Fair Vaiue Vaiuation Method” mentioned in the
communiquĞ is used for the counterparty credit risk caicuiations.

in the calculation of the value at credit risk for the derivative financial instruments which are in
banking books, the receivables from counterparties are muitiplied by the rates stated in the
Regulation, reduced as per the “Reguiation on Oredit Risk Mitigation Techniques” and then
included in the relevant exposure category defined in Regulation.
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Informatjon related to financial position of the Bank (continued)

Information related to capital adequacy ratio:

Risk Weights
%0 %20 %50 %75 %100 %150 %200 %250 Toplam

Amounts subiect aD crodit risk 45.651.661 1.721.663 32.530.269 40.184.764 93.136.246 3.715.906 9.054.226 305.250 232.312.011
Risk ciassitications:
Canditianal and unconditianal racaivablas ham central

gavernmenta av central banka 43082.700 - 5,624.589 . . . - 48.901.209
Canditional and unconditianal recaivabtaa trom regianal on

local govarnmants 158 - - - - 158
Canditional and unconditional raceivablaa tram

adminiaarative unita and non-commarcial entarprises - . . 1.055 . - 1.055
Canditional and uncondilional receivabtaa trom multitaterat
development banka 4.152 - . . . . 4.152
Conditional and unconditional receivabtaa 1mm international
organizatians - . - . . . -

Conditional and uncanditionat raceivabtes fram banka and
brakerage hauaea . 7.597.722 7,856,421 - 147.322 . . 15,603.465

Canditionat and unaanditional receivabtea trom corporatea . - - 80 370 408 . . 80,370.400
Conditionat and unconditionat ratait racaivablea . . - 40.184,784 6.411.708 ‘ . . 46.596.492
Conditional and unconditionat raceivablea aecured by

mortgagas . . 18,619.654 . 18.819.854
Paat dua raceivablea . 937.709 544.488 . . 1.482.191
Peceivabtas detinad as high risk categcry by the Ragulatan . . 27.405 . - 3.171,418 9,054 226 305 250 12.558.299
Sacuned by marlgagea . . - . .

Secunitizatian positiana - - - - - .

Shod-tenn recaivabtaa tram banka, brakerage houses and
corparates - . . . . -

lnveatmenta aimitar ta callective investmant tunda - - . . - - ‘ -

Other raceivables 2.570,815 129.783 - - 5,268,044 - - ‘ 7.966.642

Credit Risk Weighted Amounls - 1.545.533 16.255.135 30.130,508 93,136,246 5,573,059 16.108.452 763.125 165.530.935

Summary information about capital adequacy ratio:

Current Perlod Prior Period

Capitaf Requirement for Credit Risk (Valua at Credit RiskO,08) (CRCR) 13.242.475 12.205.770
Capital requirement for market risk (MRCR) 169.165 130.250
Capital requirementforoperational risk (ORCR> 934.030 817.197
Sharehoıders’ equity 25.554.921 24.705.420
Shareholders’ Equity/((CRCR+MRCR÷ORCR) * 12,5) * 100 14,25 15,03
Tler 1 capltai/((CRCR+MRCR+ORCR) * 12,5) * 100 10,36 10,94
Common egultyTler 1 capital/((CRCR÷MRCR+ORCB) * 12,5) 100 10,83 11,62
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Information related to financial position of the Bank (continued)

Information about shareholders’ equity items:

Current Perlod Prior Period
Common Equlty Tier 1 Capital
Paid-in Capital to be Entitled for Compensation after Ali Creditors 4347,051 4.347,051
Share premium 543.881 543.881
Share Canceilation Profits - -
Legal reserves 11.901.668 10.457.954
Other Comprehensive Income according to TAS 2,732.400 2.214.422
Prof it 521.865 1.844.966

Net current period profit 521.865 1.844.966
Prior pedod profit - -

Provisions for Possible Losses 112.919 160.839
Bonus Shares t rom Associates, Subsidiaries and Joint-Ventures not Accounted in Current Period’s
Profit 15.107 15.107
Common Eguity Der 1 capital before regulatory adjustments 20.174.891 19.584.220
Common Equity Tier 1 capital: regulatory adjustments
Current and Prior Periods’ Losses not Covered by Reserves, and Losses Accounted under Equity

according to TAS (-) - -
Leasehoid lmprovements on Operational Leases (-) 128.832 133.692
Goodwill and Intangible assets and related deferred tax liabilities fr) 561.337 281.203
Net Deferred tax assets / iiabilities (-) -
Shares Obtained against Article 56, Paragraph 4 of the Banking Law (-) - -
lnvestments in own common equity (-) - -
Total of Net Long Positions of the Investments in Equity ltems of Unconsolidated Banks and

Financiallnstitutions where the Bank does not own 10% or Iess of the lssued Share Capital
Exceeding the 10% Threshoid of above Tier 1 Capital fr) - -

Total of Net Long Positions of the lnvestments in Equity ltems of Unconsolidated Banks and
Financial institutions where the Bank owns 10% or iess of the issued Share Capital Exceeding
the 10% Threshold of above Tier 1 Capital fr) -

Mortgage seMcing rights (amount above 10% threshold) (-) - -
Excess Amount arising t rom Deferred Tax Assets from Temporary Differences fr) -
Amount exceeding the 15% threshold fr) -

lnvestments in the capital of banking, financial and insurance entities that are outside the
scope of regulatory consolidation, net of eligible short positions, where the bank own
more than 10% of the issued share capital (amount above 10% threshold) (-) -

Mortgage servicing rights (amount above 10% threshold) fr) -

Deferred tax assets arising from temporary differences fr) -
Other items to be defined by the regulator (-) -
Regulatory adjustments applied to Common Equity Tier 1 due to insufficient Additional Tier 1 and

Tier 2 to cover deductions (-) 63.027 63.027
Total regulatory adjustments ta Cammon eguity Tier 1 753.196 477922
Common Egulty Tier 1 capital 19.421.695 19.106.298
Additional Tier 1 capitaı:instruments
Previlaged stocks which are not included in common equity and share premiums -
Directly issued qualifying Additional Tier 1 instruments (approved by the regulators) plus related

stock surplus
(lssued orObtained afler 1.1.2014) - -
Directly issued qualifying Additional Tier 1 instruments (approved by the regulators) plus related

stock surplus
(lssued or Obtained aher 1.1.2014) -
Addltionaı TIer 1 capital before reguıatory adjustments - -

Additionaı Der 1 capital: regulatory adjustments
Direct and Indirect lnvestments of the Bank on its own Additional Core Capital (-) - -
Total of Net Long Positions of the lnvestments in Equity ltems of Unconsolidated Banks and

Financial
lnstitutions where the Bank does not own 10% or iess of the lssued Share Capital Exceeding the

10% Threshoid of above Tier 1 Capitai (-) - -
The Total ol Net Long Position of the Direct or lndirect investments in Additional Tier 1 Capital of
Unconsolidated Banks and Financial lnstitutions where the Bank owns more than 10% of the

lssued Share Capital fr) - -
Other items to be Defined by the regulator fr)
Reulatory adjustrnents applied to Additional Tierldue Jo insufticient ]ler2to cover
Total regulatory adjustments ta Additional Tler 1 capital - -

Additional Tieri capital --
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(Convenience translation of publiciy annaunced uncansalidated financial statements originaliy lssued
in Turkish, See Note 1. of Sectlon three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.

Amounts below the thresholds for deduction
Remaining Total of Net Long Positions of the nvestments in Own Fund ltems of Unconsolidated Hanks and
Financiat Institutions where the Bank owns 10% or tass of the ssued Share Capital
Remaining total of net long positions of the nvestments in Tier Capital of Unconsolidated Hanks and
Financial lnstitutions where the Bank owns more than 10% or ess of the Tier 1 Capital
Remaining modgage seMcing rights
Net deferred tax assets arising from temporary differences 1.006.246

Details on calculation in accordance with the temporary calculations on Own Fund:

Adjustments to Common equity Tier 1 are performed acoording to the Temporary ArticJe
Regulation on Measurement and Assessment of Capital Adequacy Ratios of Banks.

Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2015 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts ara expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Current Periad Prior Perlod
Regulatory adjustmnets ta Comman Equlty - -

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets and Related Deferred Taxes not deducted from Tier 1 Capital as per the
Temporary Article 2, Clause 1 of the Regulation on Measurement and Assessment of Capital Adequacy Ratios

of Hanks (-) 842.005 1.124.812
Net Deferred Tax AsseVLiability not deducted from Tier 1 Capital as per the Temporary Adicle 2, Clause 1 of

the Regulation on Measurement and Assessment of Capital Adeguacy Ratios of Hanks (-) - -
Tler 1 capital 18,579,690 17.981.486
ter 2 capital

Directly issued qualifying Tier 2 instruments (that are approved by the regülatör) plus related stock surplus
(lssued or Obtained after 1.1.2014)
Directly issued qualifying Tier 2 instruments (that ara approved by the regülatör) plus related stock surplus

(Issued or Obtained before 1.1.2014) 5.202.223 5.169.213
Pledged sources on behalf of the Hank fon he use of committed share capital increase by shareholders -

Generic Provisions 2.021.216 1.883.267
Tier 2 capltaı before reguıatory adjustments 7.223.439 7.052.480
Tier 2 capital: regulatory adjustments
Direct and lndirect lnvestments of the Bank on its own Tier Il Capital (-)
Total of Net Long Positions of the lnvestments in Equity ltems of Unconsolidated Hanks and Financial

Institutions where the Bank does not own 10% or Jess of the lssued Share Capital Exceeding the 10%
Threshold of above Tier 1 Capital (-)

The Total of Net Long Position of the Direct or lndirect Investments in Additional Core Capital and Tier Il
Capital of Unconsolidated Hanks and Financial Institutions where the Hank Owns 10% or more of the
lssued Share Capital Exceeding the 10% Threshold of Tier Capital (-) - -

Other items to be Defined by the regulator (-) - -
Totaı regulatory adjustments ta Tiar 2 capltal -

Tler 2 capitaı 7.223.439 7,052.480
Totaı capital 25.803.129 25.033.966

Loans Granted against the Micles 50 and 51 of the Hanking Law (-) 5.870 23.496
Net Hook Values ol Movables and Immovables Exceeding the Limit Defined in the Article 57, Ctause 1 of the
Hanking Law and the Assets Acquired against Overdue Receivables and Held for Sale but Retained more than

Five Years (-) 8.040 7.908
Loans to Hanks, Financial Institutions (domestic/foreign) or Oualified Shareholders in the form of Subordinated
Debts or Debt Instruments Purchased from Such Parties and Oualified as Subordinated Debts (-) 175.610 159.277

Deductions as per the Article 20, Clause 2 of the Regutation on Measurement and Assessment of Capital
Adequacy Ratios of Hanks (-)
Other items to be Defined by the regulator (-) 58.688 137.865
The Portion of Total of Net Long Positions of the lnvestments in Equity ltems of Unconsolidated Hanks and
Financial Institutions where the Hank does not own 10% or Iess of the lssued Share Capital Exceeding the - -

10% Threshold of above Tier 1 Capital not deducted from Tier 1 Capital, Additional Core Capital or Tier Il
Capital as per the Temporary Article 2, Clause 1 of the Regulation (-)

The Portion of Total of Net Long Positions of the Investments in Squity Items of Unconsolidated Hanks and
Financial lnstitutions where the Bank owns more than 10% of the lssued Share Capital Exceeding the 10%

Threshold of above Tier 1 Capital not deducted trom Additional Core Capital or Tier Il Capital as per the
Temporary Article 2, Clause 1 of the Regutation (-) - -

The Porlion of Net Long Position of the lnvestments in Equity ltems of Unconsolidated Hanks and Financial
lnstitutions where the Hank owns 10% or more of the Issued Share Capital, ot the Net Deferred Tax
Assetsanising from Temporary Differences and of the Mortgage Servicing Rights not deducted from Tier 1
Capital as per the Temporary Article 2, Clause 2, Paragraph (1) and (2) and Temporary Adicle 2, Clause 1
of the Regulation (-) - -

Shareholders’s eguity 25.554.921 24.705.420
1.006.246 780.314

780.314
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(Convenience transiation of pubiiciy announced unconsolidated tinancial statements originaliy issued
in Turklsh, See Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2015 (continued)
(Uniess otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL’))

information related ta financial position of the Bank (continued)

c. Approaches for assessment of adequacy af internal capital requirements for current and
future activities:

This footnote is not prepared in compiiance with the Articie 25 of the communique “Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks” for
the interim period financial statements.

Il. Explanations an credit risk:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communique “Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks” for the
interim period financial statements.

ili. Explanatians on market risk:

Risk management activities of the Bank are carried out under the responsibility of the Bank’s Board of
Directors in accordance with “Regulation on Bank’s internal Control and Risk Management Systems”
and “Regulation on Measurement and Assessment of Capital Adequacy Ratios of Banks”.

in order to compiy with the regulations, the Sank set its activities related with market risk management
in accordance with “Regulation on Bank’s internal Control and Risk Management Systems” and
“Regulation on Measurement and Assessment of Capital Adequacy Ratios of Banks” published in the
Official Gazette no. 29057 dated July 11,2014.

Market risk policies, which are approved by the Bank’s Board of Directors and updated annualiy, if
needed, include limit, methodoiogies, processes and responsibilities. Market risk caiculations for the
trading portfolio are performed by using standard method and Vaiue at Risk (VaR) method. VaR e
calculated using historical simulation method and reported to the management on a daily basis and to
the Bank’s Executive Committee on a monthiy basis. in order to keep the effect of interest rate and
foreign currency fluctuations at minimum, the Bank enters into derivative transactions of which some
of the derivative transactions are subject to hedge accounting applications.

The table beiow shows details of the market risk as of March 31, 2015 in accordance with “Regulation
on Banks’ Internal Control and Risk Management Systems” and “Regulation on Measurement and
Assessment of Capital Adequacy Ratios of Banks” pubiished in the Officiai Gazette no. 20337 dated
June 28, 2012.

(1) Explanations an market risk:

a. information on market risk:

Current Periad Priar Period
(i) Capital requirement against general market risk - standard method 48.807 46,021
(il) Capitai requirement against specific dsks . slandard method 1.609 2.814

Capital requirement against specific risks of secudtization positions—
standard method

(ili) Capital requirement against currency exchange risk - standard method 39.496 36.113
(IV) Capital requirement against commodity risks standard method 186 133
(V) Capital requirement against exchange risks - standard method . -

(Vi> Capitai requirement against market risks of options - standard method 1.022 1.718
(Vii) Capital requirement against counterparty credit risks - standard method 78.045 43.451
(Viii) Capital requirement against market risks of banks applying risk

measurement model - -

(IX) Total capitai requirement against market risk
(l÷ll+iii+lV+V+Vl+Vll+Vili> 169.165 130.250

(X) Value-at-market risk (12,5 x Viil) or (12,5 x IX) 2.114.563 1,628.125
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Information related to financial position of the Bank (continued)

b. Average market risk table of calculated market risk at month ends:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communique “Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Sanks” for the
interim period financial statements.

(2) Guantitative information on counterparty risk:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communique “Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks” for the
interim period financial statements.

(3) Explanations on calculation of capital requirements through a risk measurement model
which is permitted to be used by the authorities:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Artiole 25 of the communique “Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks” for the
interim period financial statements.

IV. Explanations on operational risk:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communique “Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks” for the
interim period financial statements.

V. Explanations on currency risk:

The difference between the Bank’s foreign currency denominated and foreign currency indexed on-
and off-balance sheet assets and liabilities is defined as the “Net Foreign Currency Position” and it is
the basis of currency risk. Cross currency risk is also taken into consideration for the currency risk
calculations and measurements.

The Bank keeps the amount of currency risk exposure within the related legal limits and follows the
exchange position on a daily/regular basis. ln addition, although the internal exchange position limit is
lower when compared to the related legal limit, there has not been any limit exceeding during the
period. As an instrument of currency risk management, derivatives such as swap and forwards are
used to reduce risk whenever needed. In order to guard against extreme volatility during the year
stress tests are applied. Value at risk method is used for the measurement of foreign exchange risk.

The details of hedging of the foreign currency debt instruments and net foreign currency investment
risk with derivative instruments are disclosed in section four Note Xlll.

The Bank’s publicly announced foreign exchange bid rates as of the date of the financial statements
and for the last five work days prior to that date are as follows:

(Exchange rates presented as full TL>

USD EUR

Balance sheet evaluation rate TL 2,61 020 TL 2,63090

First day current bid rate TL 2,61070 TL 2,82920
Second day current bid rate TL 2,59620 TL 2,85890
Third day current bid rate TL 2,55550 TL 2,80360
Fourth day current bid rate TL 2,55050 TL 2,79950
Fifth day current bid rate TL 2,56990 TL 2,78650

Arithmetic average of the last 31 days: TL 2,58655 TL 2,80536

Balance sheet evaluation rate as of prior period: TL 2,31 890 TL 2,82070

.34.



(Convenience translatlon of publiciy announced unconsalidated financial statements originally issued
in Turkish, See Nota 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financiat statements as of March 31, 2015 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts ara expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

Information related to financial position of the Bank (cantinued)

DOTHEflFCTotaı

Current Period
Asseta

Cash (cash in vault, effectives, cash in transit, cheques purohased) and
balances wiih the Central Bank of the Republic of Turkey 4.007.853 14.337,758 4.113.232 22,458843

Oanks 212201 3.540.532 142.650 3.895.383
Financial assets af fair value through prof it or loss 37.674 177.487 1.416 216577
Money market placements - 54.815 - 54.815
Availabfe-for-sale financial assets 332.335 2,814.756 10.627 3,157.718
Loans 12.560.846 34.675.664 618.860 47.855.370
tnvestments in associates, subsidiades and ıoint ventures 463.275 256,956 43.404 763.635
Held-to-maturity investments 147.352 3,317.225 - 3.464.577
Hedging derivative finanoial assets - - - -

Tangible assets -

ntangibt e assets - - -

Other assets ‘ 223.438 626.059 431.663 1.281.160

Totaı assets 17.984.914 59.801.252 5.361.552 83.148.078

Liabilitles
Bank deposits 137.126 1.543.716 17.566 1.698,408
Foreign currency deposits 18.395,924 31.825.975 1.332.753 51.554.652
Funds trom money market - 1.269.914 1 1.269,915
Funds borrowed trom othertinancial institutions 6.827,338 12-724.953 261.194 19.813.485
Marketabte securtties issued 91.351 7,617.655 169.441 7.878.447
Miscellaneous payabtes 841.633 1.169.681 18.041 2.029.355
Hedging derivative financial liabilitias 58.323 168.365 - 226.688
0therliabilities 2.060,713 6.409.881 56.171 8.526.765

Totaı Iiabiılties 28.412.408 62.730.140 1.855.167 92.997.715

Net on-baıance sheet position (10.427.434) (2.928.888) 3.506.685 (9.849.637)
Net otf-baıance sheet position” 9.963.512 3.321,914 (3.565.839) 9.719.587

Finanoiat derivative assets 17,430,398 38.796.962 2.823.854 59.051.214
Financial derivative tiabilities 7.466.886 35.475.048 6.389,693 49.331,627
Net Position (463.922) 393.026 (59.154) <130.050)

Non-cash Dans 10.857.243 21.469.549 1.517.506 33.844.298

Prior Period
Total assets 17.320.239 52.148.391 4.287.814 73,756.444
Total tiabilities 24.977.099 50.626.153 2.059.068 77.662.320

Net on-balance sheet position (7.656.860> 1.522.238 2.228.746 (3,905.876>
Net oH-balance sheet position 7.230.615 (1.468.534) (2.123.726) 3.638.355

Finanoiat dedvative assets 9.547.307 21.104.210 1.060.608 31.712.125
Financiat dehvative liabilities 2.316.692 22.572.744 3,184.334 28.073,770
Net Position (426.245) 53.704 105,020 (267.521>

Non-cash loans 10.926.151 19.830.091 1.535.394 32.292.642

(1) Inoludos FX indoxed loans amounting to TL 5.290.604 (Deoember 31, 2014 TL 5.103.401) whioh have boon disclosod
as TL in the financial statoments.

(2) Doos not inolude foreign currency prepaid expenses amounting to TL 69.558 (Decembor 31, 2014- TL 71.025).
(3) Does not include foreign ourronoy denominated general provisions for foreign ourronoies, hedged funds and marketablo

soourities valuation differences under equity.
(4) Other FC column also inoludes gold balanoe.
(5) Forward transactions classified as oommitments are also inoluded.
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Information related ta financial positian of the Bank (continued)

Vi. Explanations an interest rate risk:

The monitoring of interest rate sensitive assets and liabilities, including sensitivity analysis regarding
the effect of interest rate fiuctuations on the financial staternents, is performed by the risk
rnanagernent department for alI interest sensitive instrurnents over carrying values. The results are
presented monthly to the Asset and Liability Management function of the Executive Cornrnittee. By
using sensitivity and scenario analyses, the possible effects by interest rate voiatility are analyzed. in
these anaiyses possible losses are calculated for the change in fair value of interest sensitive products
by applying shock tests to interest rates.

Sensitivity analyses are also caiculated daily within Market Risk reporting on the basis of maturity and
foreign exchange types and reported to Senior Managernent by checking thern against the determined
limits.

The bank utilizes TL/foreign currency and TL/TL interest rate swap transactions in order to limit the
interest and foreign currency risk arising from short-terrn deposit and long-term consurner loans within
the TL balance sheet. Furtherrnore, in order to reduce the repricing misrnatch in the foreign currency
balance sheet, foreign currency/foreign currency interest rate swaps are utilized.

a. Interest rate sensitivity of assets, iiabilities and aft-balance sheet items based on
repricing dates:

Non
Up 101 1-3 3-12 1-5 5 yeara Interest

current Period month manths months years and avar bearing Tataı

Assets
Caah (cash in vautt, effectives, cash in

transit cheques purchased) and
balances wilh the central Bank of the
Republic ol Turkey 289341 . - - 24199908 24489.249

Banks 4.113785 101706 14.921 - - 886.602 5.117.014
Financial assets al lairvalue lhrough

prolit/loss 527,584 767.370 1.145.149 218.626 84.433 2.743.162
Money market placemenls 782.835 . - 782.835
Available-for-sale linancial assels 3.054.218 2.441.692 7.889.827 4.018.475 3.625.638 95.839 21.125.689
Loans 28,728,154 24.022.671 43,689.367 26.716.885 7.746.352 1.482.197 132.385.626
Held-to-maturity investmenls 1.034.775 - 344.084 542.630 3.464.577 5.386.066
Olherassets 188.040 186.588 136.698 - 8.583.426 9.094.752

Totaı assets 38.718.732 27.520.027 53.220046 31.496.616 14,921,000 35.247.972 201.124.393

Liabilitles
Bank deposils 2.620.364 106.337 7.956 . 1.205.833 3,940.490
Olher deposils 68.657.592 22.157.964 5.742.521 21.448 - 17,189,872 113.769.397
Funds 1mm money market 5.929.359 920.510 130.633 219.502 - 7.200.004
Miscetlaneous payables - - - 9.121.892 9.121.892
Markelable securilies issued 1,245,924 3.070.207 1.395.566 5,308.795 28.856 11,049.348
Funds borrowed from other linancial

instilutions 4,490,819 9.807.214 5,399,795 242.709 514.919 - 20.455.456
Olherliabililiesandshareholders’equily 504.413 1.574.051 2.152.214 180.524 5.446.260 25.730,344 35.587.806

Tatal liablıities 83.448.471 37.636.283 14.828.685 5.972.978 5.990.035 53.247.941 201.124.393

Baıance aheat ıang positian - 38.391.361 25.523.638 8.930.965 - 72.845.964
Baıancesheet shart pasition (44.729.739) (10.116.256> - - - (17.999.969> (72.845.964)

OlI-balance sheel long posilion 3.488.079 14.409.262 1.990.093 - - - 19.887.434
Otf-balance sheet shortposition - - - (17.532.715) (2.365.199> - (19.897,914)

Tatal pasitian (41.241.660) 4.293.006 40.381.464 7.990.923 6.565.766 (17.999.969) (10.480>
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Non
tip to 1.3 3-12 1-5 5 years interest

Prior Period 1 month months months years and evet bearing Total

Assets
Cash (cash in vault, eftectives,

cash in transit. cheques
purehased) and balances with
the Central Bank ol the
Republic ol Turkey 1293701 - - - - 21675187 22968888

Banks 162866 376.020 33,136 - - 1823326 2395348
Financial asseis at lair value

through proliuloss 317.306 233.220 521.308 72393 52.789 - 1,197.016
Money market placements 1568.654 - - - - - 1.568.654
Available’lor-sale linancial assets 1.047.104 3.376.027 7.678.855 3.613.615 2.795.026 75.531 18.586.158
Loans 26.851.249 28.464,328 33.429,268 24.689,592 7,303,116 1.265.849 121.993.402
Hetd-to-maturity investments - 344.493 1.013.710 529.023 3.131.823 - 5.019.049
Otherassals 27.825 49.564 178.757 - - 7,216,624 7.472.770

Talat assets 31.268.705 32.843.652 42.855.034 28.904.623 13.282.754 32046.517 181.201.285

Liabiıitles
Bank deposits 1.421.033 32.118 15.594 - 506.736 1.975,481
Otherdeposits 57.042.847 26.655.197 3.967.830 15.180 - 15.463.804 103,144.858
Funds trom money market 5.233.568 655.032 116,054 195.919 - - 6.200.573
Miscellaneous payables - - ‘ ‘ - 8.401.384 8.401.384
Marketable securities issued 345.662 1.530.592 3,121.610 3.611.241 1.111,294 - 9.720.399
Fonda borrowed from other

financial institulions 3.935.924 8.629.928 4.858.209 213.741 483.771 - 18.121.573
Other liabilities and shareholders’

eguity 290.709 1,895.404 962,141 62.709 4.794.907 25.631.147 33.637.017

Tataı ılabltitles 68.269.743 39.398.271 13.041.438 4.098.790 6.389.972 50.003.071 181.201.285

Baıance sheet ıong positian - - 29.813.596 24.805.833 6.892.782 - 61.512.211
Baıance sheet ahort pasltion (37.001.038) (6.554.619) . - - (17.956.554) (61.512.211)

Oti-balance sheet long position 3.356.518 13.312,654 1.572,870 ‘ - - 18.242.042
Oh-balance sheet shon position - ‘ - (18.166.561) <408.169) - (18,574.730)

Total posltion (33.644.520> 6,758.035 31.386.466 6.639.272 6.484.613 (17.956.554) (332.688)

b. Average interest rates for manetary financial instruments:

The following average interest rates are calculated by weighting the rates with their principal amounts
outstanding as of the balance sheet date.

Current Period EUR USO Yen TL
% % %

Assetst
Cash (cash in vault, effectives, cash in transit, cheques
purchased) and balances with the Centrat Bank of the Repubtic
of Turkey - - - 1,03
Banks - 0,16 - 15,10
Financial assets at fair vatue through profwloss 1,97 4,38 - 8,81
Money market placementa - 0,35 - 11,39
Available-for-sale financial assets 5,49 5,99 - 9,21
Loans 4,38 4,88 4,97 13,25
Held-to-maturity investments 5,20 5,51 9,58

Liabilitles ‘>

Bank deposits 0,80 0,40 - 11,64
Otherdeposits 1,79 2,19 1,78 10,65
Funds from money market - 0,88 - 8,17
Miscetlaneous payables - - - -

Marketabte securities issued 3,00 4,18 - 9,14
Funds borrowed from other financiat inslitutions 1,52 3,31 3,04 9,22
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Information related ta financial position of the Bank (continued)

Prior Perlod EUR USD Yen TL
% %

Assets(lt
Cash (cash in vault, effectives, cash in transit, cheques
purchased) and balances with the Central Bank of the Repubflc
of Turkey - - . 1,30
Banks 0,60 1,66 - 10,28
Financial assets at fair value through profiVloss 1,97 4,41 - 8,51
Money market placements - - - 11,73
Available-for-sale financial assets 5,49 6,28 - 10,01
Loans 4,56 4,93 5,20 13,53
Held-to-maturity investments 5,20 5,51 - 9,82

Liabiıitles
Bank deposits - 0,46 . 10,34
Otherdeposits 1,84 2,11 1,82 10,74
Funds from money market - 0,85 - 8,62
Miscellaneous payables - . - -

Marketable secudties issued 2,41 4,22 9,15
Funds borrowed trom other financial institutions 1,60 3,40 3,02 9,43

(1) Does not include demand/non-interest transactions,

c. Interest rate risk arising from banking accounts:

The sensitivity anaiysis regarding the effect of interest rate fluctuations on the financial
statements is performed for alI interest earning assets and interest bearing liabilities.

Interest rate risk resulting from banking books comprise of repricing risk, yield curve risk, and
basis risk.

Interest rate risk arising from banking book is measured in accordance with “The regulation of
measurement and assessment of interest rate risk by standard shock method arising from
banking accounts”, published in the Official Gazette No. 28034 dated August 23, 2011 and legal
limit of this measurement is monitored and reported monthly. Proportional amount of capital is
provided in line with the same level of Interest rate risk arising from banking accounts,

Interest rate risk is measured and monitored monthly by market risk management. Duration
analysis, gap anaiysis, basis points value anaiysis, scenario analysis and simulation of net
interest income are performed and reported monthly to Asset Liability Management function of
the Executive Committee, Interest sensitivity is measured most appropriately using the duration
distribution map for every type of product. lnvestment decisions are done by taking into account
the interest rate measurements. The maturity and interest risk for products with uncertain
maturities is effectively measured using the behavioral analysis.

Economic value differences resulting trom interest rate fluctuations as of March 31, 2015 are
presented in the table below in accordance with the “Regulation of measurement and
assessment of interest rate risk by standard shock method arising from banking accounts”.
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information related to financial position of the Bank (continued)

(1) The amount has been presented as tier 1 capital in cwn fund calculation,

Appiied shock
(+1- x basis GainsISE

Currency points)* GainslLasses LosseslSE
TRY (÷)500 bp (2,440,872) (9,55)%
TRY (-)400 bp 2,395,185 9,37%
EUR (+)200 bp (110,730) (0,43)%
EUR (-)200 bp 168,445 0,66%
USO (+)200 bp 84,468 0,33%
USD (->200 bp 67,835 0,27%
Total (For negative shocks) 2,631,464 10,30%

flForosWve shocks)

Expianation on share certificates position risk from banking book:

a) Consolidated subsidiaries of the Bank are carried at fair vaiue in the acoompanying
financial statements. Valuation differences at the end of the period are presented in
marketable securities valuation difterences account in sharehoider’s equity.

b) Comparison of carrying value of equity investments at fair value with the market vaiue;

There is no equity instruments which are traded in organized markets, as of 31, March
2015.

ü) information on realized gains/losses, revaluation surpiuses and unrealized gainsiiosses
on equity securities and results included in core and supplementary capitais:

Below figures represent valuation ditferences, after tax, arising from fair vaiue accounting of
subsidiaries which are presented in the iine item “marketable securities vaiuation differences”
under equity and accumulated differences in the valuation of assets heid for sale.

Realized
gains

(losses) in Amount under Amount Amount under
the current supptementary under core supplementary

Portfolio period Total capitalt> Total capital capital

1. Equity Shares Investments - 542.823 542.823 -

2. Ouoted Eguity Shares - - - - - -

3. Other Equity Shares - - - - - -

Totaı - 542.823 542.823 - - -
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lnformatian related ta financial position of the Bank (continued)

Vii!. Expianations on iiquidity risk:

Liquidity risk covers the inabiiity to fund increases in assets or to meet liabiiities when they are due
and other risks arising from transactions undertaken in iiliquid markets. These risks contain maturity
mismatch risk, emergency risk and market Iiquidity risk.

The main objective of the Bank’s overali liquidity management is to ensure the continuity of the Bank’s
payment obligations and sustain the level of payments availability in crisis time without risking the
value and the brand name of the Bank. For this reason, two different modeis are defined: the current
situation liquidity management and emergency situation hquidity management.

The current situation Iiquidity risk is monitored by the reports of short and long term liquidity. Short
term hquidity position is monitored on a daily basis inoluding the legal Liquidity Adequacy Reports as
to whether the position is within legal limits. Long-term liquidity position aims to ensure the financial
stability of the balance sheet and is monitored on a monthly basis. On a monthly basis, the Asset and
Liability Management function within the scope of the meetings of the Executive Board evaluates the
Bank’s liquidity position and actions are taken when necessary.

in cases when the future financial events require more liquidity than the Bank’s daily hquidity needs,
the Bank carries out its activities accordance with the “Emergency Situation Liquidity Plan” where
duties and responsibilities are defined in detail. Liquidity stress test scenarios are used to measure the
Bank’s resistance to unexpected situations.

The Bank issues bonds and obtains long-term bank loans to overcome the current short-term funding
of the banking sector.
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Breakdawn af assets and Iiabilities according ta their remaining maturities:

Up la 1-3 3-12 1-5 5 yoars Uncıassified
Demand 1 month montha manths yaara and avar ‘1.12> Tolal

Curren> Period
Assela

Caah (caah in vali!, elfectivea, caah
in transit, cheques purchaaed)
and balances with ha Central
Bank al the Repubhc ol Turkey 4632 022 19.657227 - . . - - 24 489 249

Banka 086.602 4.1 13.705 101.706 14.921 - - - 5.117.014
Financial aaaeta al lair valije

hrough prolit Dr loaa - 452,121 592.473 1.007.685 432,071 178.012 - 2.743.162
Money market placementa - 762.835 - - - - - 702,825
Avalabla-for-sale linancial asaala 89 059 6.919 180.034 4.480.901 6.069964 10.283,232 5,980 21 125.689
Loans - 19.694,119 10.220,566 31177.281 41.276.109 28.535.354 1.482,197 132.385.626
Held-to-maturily inveatmanta - - - - 1.621.403 3,764,503 - 5.386.066
Other aaaeta 1,622.993 1,088.378 4.484 4.278 479.410 23,151 5 872.058 9,094,752

Tatal asseas 7231476 45.995.384 11.108.063 36765.058 49.879,837 42.784.332 7.360,235 201.124.393

Liabilitıes
Denk depoaita 1.205.833 2,620 364 106.337 7,956 - 3,940,490
Other deposita 17,189,072 68,657.592 22,157,964 5,742,521 21.448 - - 113,769,397
Funda borroaed trom aitrer tinancial

inatitutiona - 709.502 4,302,714 7,946,525 3,019.964 4,396,751 - 20 455,456
Funda Irom money market - 5,929 359 920.510 130,633 219.502 - - 7.200.004
Marketabla aecurilias iaaued - 974,019 2.359,923 1.957.658 5.720.892 28,856 - 11 049.348
Miacellanaoua payablea 8.192,078 929,014 - - - - 9,121.092
Other liabilitles 706,948 624.778 688.792 1,220,491 3,971.155 6.162,710 22,212,924 35,587.806

Talat tiabililles 27.294,731 80,525.428 30,536.240 17.005.784 12.960.961 10.588.325 22.212.924 201.124,393

Nal tigutdily gap (20.063.255) (34.530.044) (19.428.177) 19.159.282 36.918.875 32.198.007 (14.852.589)

Priar Perlod
Talat aaaeta 8.569.305 39,352,457 13.613,254 29,873.492 45,241.770 38,211.400 6.339.527 181,201,285
Total liabiitias 23.798.557 65 603.718 30 263.226 18 578.748 11.042.303 9.431.387 22.483,346 181,201,285

Nal tlguidity gap (15.229.252) (26.251.261) (18.649.972) 11.294.744 34.199,457 28.780.093 (16.143.819) -

(1) Assets that are necessary for continuance of banking activities and that cannot be Hquidated in the short-term, such as
fixed and intangible assets, investments in associates, subsidiaries, assets heid for safe, stationary stocks, prepaid
expenses and laans under foııow-up, are classified in this column.

(2) Shareholders’ equity 6 presented under the other ıiabiıities” ten in the “Unclassified” column.

IX. Explanations on securitization positians:

None.

X. Credit risk mitigation techniques:

The Bank does not use on-balance and off-balance sheet netting for the calculation of credit risk
mitigation factors.

The Bank applies credit risk mitigation according to the comprehensive method in compliance with the
artiole 34 of the “Regulation on Credit Risk Mitigation Techniques”. OnIy cash and cash equivalent
collaterals are taken into account for the purpose of eredit risk migration.

Credit derivatives are not taken into consideration for credit risk mitigation techniques.

Cash and cash equivalent collaterais considered for the mitigating the credit risk, are taken into
account at their nominal values. Standard margin is applied where currencies of exposure and the
collateral are different.

Mortgage collaterais considered for mitigating the credit risk, are taken into account with the expertise
value (which are also reviewed by the expert group of the Bank) determined by CMB licensed
appraisal companies’ experts. Based on these values of the collaterais, total amount of credit risk is
determined in accordance with the maximum Loan-to-Value ratio set by BRSA. For the guarantees
that are taken to mitigate the credit risk, credit worthiness of the guarantor is measured.lt is required to
obtain partner consent for individual guarantees for married individuals.
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The Bank carries out its activities in acoordance with the BRSA Communiquö for the valuation of the
hans granted for financing of a real estate.

Cheques and notes in connection with a real business transaction are taken into consideration to
mitigate the credit risk.

in order to use bank guarantee as coilateral for a credit risk, it is required to have a counterparty limit
on behalf of the guarantor bank and not to have mismatch of the maturity and the amount of the
guarantee and the credit risk.

in the process of credit allocation, cash biockage guarantees, piedges, mortgages, guarantees and
warranties are considered as risk-reducing coiiaterals.

The Bank’s exposure to risks is measured and monitored periodicaliy by using internationaily
recognized methods, in accordance with international and local regulations and internal policies. With
regards to the limitation of risks, aiso internal limits are empioyed besides regulatory limits. Possible
changes that may occur in the economic environment are taken into account for determining these
iimits.

information about guarantees according to risk ciassifications:

Other / Guarantccs and
Financial Physlcal credit

Risk Ciassifications Amount’> guarantces (2) guaranteeW2 derlvativest3>

Conditional and unconditional receivables Irom central 51.462.050 1.268803 -

governments er central banks
Conditional and unconditional receivables t rom regional 791 . -

or local governments
Conditional and unconditionaı receivables from 14.046 - . -

administrative units and non-commercial enterprises
Conditional and unconditional receivables from 208.816 -

multilateral development banks
Conditional and unconditionaı receivables from -

international organizations
Conditionaı and unconditional receivables from banks 43.751.315 11.272 -

and brokerage houses
Condilional and unconditional receivables trom 261.099.206 3.722.083 231.026

corporates
Conditional and unconditional retail receivables 121.239.512 313.213 10.298
Conditionat and unconditional recaivables secured by 19.266.758 - . -

morlgages
Past due receivables 1.482.197 . -

Receivables defined in high risk category by the 12.658.868 37.812
Regulator

Securities collateralized by mortgages - . -

Securitization positions . . -

Shorl-term receivables trom banks, brokerage houses - . -

and corporates . - -

Other Receivables 7.968.642

Total 519.152.201 5.353.183 - 241.324

(1) Figures represent the total amount of credit risks prior to the risk mitigating calculations as per the “Regulation on Credit
Risk Mitigation Techniques”.

(2> Figures represent the total amount of collaterals which are taken into consideration for the risk mitigating calculations.
Other risk reducing items are not included in this table such as; morlgages, pledges, guarantees and warranties.
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Intormation related to financial position of the Bank (continued)

XI. Strategies and policies of the risk management system:

Risk management strategy of the Bank inoludes measurement and monitoring of the risks with the
methods that are defined in accordance with the international standards and local regulations. Also it
includes having a sustainable growth in the framework of optimized capital use in accordance with the
principle of keeping a balanced risk and return approach.

Risk Managemeni Department including the sub-departments of “Credit Risk Control and Operational
Risk Management”, “Market Risk Management” and “Credit Risk Management’, reports to the Board
of Directors through the Audit Committee.

Credit risk rating models are mainly used to measure and monitor the credit risk. The rating model is
used in day to day activities of the Bank such as, for the evaluation of new credit applications,
determination of credit approval authority levels and monitoring the performance of the existing
customer portfolio. Performance of the rating model is monitored by a validation team on a regular
basis.

Reports related to the ban portfolio of the Bank are distributed to the relevant departments within the
Bank, on a regular basis. Expected Ioss calculations for the Bank’s ban portfolio are performed and
used for determining the objectives and policies of the Bank.

Market Risk Analysis unit is responsible for measuring, monitoring and distributing the results of the
market risk to the relevant departments within the Bank, as welI as reviewing the valuation calculations
of financial instruments, which are subject to market risk, in acoordance with accounting standards.

The Bank’s exposure to risks is measured and monitored periodicaliy by using internationally
recognized methods, in accordance with international regulations, local regulations and internal
policies. in addition to the regulatory limits, there are also internal limits set to measure and monitor
the risk. Possible changes that may occur in the economic environment are taken into account for
determining these limits.

Xli. Explanatians on the presentation of financial assets and Iiabilities at fair values:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Articie 25 of the communique “Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks” for the
interim period financial statements.

XIIL Explanations on hedge accounting:

The Bank applies the following hedge accounting models as of March 31, 2015:

- Fair value Hedge (“FVH”)
- Cash Flow Hedge (“CFH”)

Cross currency interest rate swaps are used as hedging instrument in FVH and interest rate swaps
are used as hedging instrument in CFH.

Contractual amounts and the fair vaiues as at March 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014 of these
hedging instruments are presented in the tabie below:

Current Period Prior Period
naI As set Llability No tionaı Asset Liab ility
Hedging lnstrument
Interest rate swap / Cross currency

interest rate swap <CFH) 23764892 242.447 374.092 20.360.998 78.251 439.791
Cross currency interest rate swap

(FVH) 448.845 268878 - 455.325 177.895

Totaı 24.213.737 511.325 374.092 20.816.323 256.146 439.791

(1) OnIy the seli” legs ot the reiated derivatives are presented with the addition of the buy” iegs of these derivatives
amounting to TL 24.667.077 (December 31, 2014 — TL 21.080.221) the totai notional ot derivative financial assets
amounting to TL 48,880.814 (December 31, 2014 TL 41.896544) is accounted for in off-baiance sheet under
“Hedging Derivative Financiai instruments” hne hem.
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The fair valuation methodology of the derivatives presented in the above table is disolosed in the
accounting principles section of these financial statements in Seotion ili. Part IV.

Fair value hedge accounting:

Starting from March 1, 2009, the Bank has hedged the possible fair value effects of changes in market
interest rates on part of its fixed interest TL mortgage and car ban portfolios and fair value effects of
changes in foreign exchange rates on part of its foreign currency denominated funding by using cr055-
currency interest rate swaps. The Bank selected to apply macro FVH accounting for such relationship
in accordance with TAS 39.

The impact of application of FVH accounting is summarized bebow:

Current Period
Net gain/Qoss)

recognlsed in the
Fair vaıue Income statement

difference 1 (Derivative financiaı
Type of hedglng Hedged Item (asset Nature of adjustment of Net fair value of the transactlons

lnstrument and ılabiıity) hedged risks the hedged item< hedglng instrumentm gainsflosses)m
Asset Llablıity

Fixed inferest TL Fixed inlerest
mongage and Gar and changes

Cross currency oan porifofos and in foreign
interest rate foreign currency exchange
swaps,,, ratesk 16.712) 78- 6.196

(1) The amount refers to the fair value of the hedged ifem calculafed for the TL fixed inferest mongage and Gar oans in accordance wifh
hedge accounting effecffveness test s, The foreign exchange rate changes of foreign currency fundings and cross-currency swaps are
reftecfed to the income sfafement in foreign exchange gains / losses mc tom,

(2) The amounts inctude the foreign exchange ditferences and net straight mc interesf accrua!s of the relafed derivatives.
(3) The ineftective porlion of the menfioned hedging transaction is TL 942.

Prior Period
Net gain/(ıoss)

recognised in the
Fair vaıue income statement

difference / (Derlvative financial
Type of hedging Hedged Item (asset Nature of adjustment of Net fair vaıue of the transactions

instrument and ıiabiıity) hedged risks the hedged ifemt hedglng instrumentt2t galnsllosses)<’t
Asset Liabiıity

Fixed nterest TL Fiyed interest
morigage and Gar and changes

Cross currency oan ponfotios and in foreign
interest rate foreign currency exchange

undsrafedsk(IO.5i6l77.8955.4

(1) The amount refers to the fair value of the hedged ifem catcutated for the TL fixed inferest mongage and Gar oans in accordance with
hedge accounfing effectiveness t esfs. The foreign exchange rate changes of foreign currency funding and crosscurrency swaps are
reftected to the income stafemenf in foreign exchange gains / tosses tmo item.

(2) The amounts includo the foreign exchange differences and net shaight mc interest accruats of the retated derivatives.
(3) The ineffective portion of the mentioned hedging transacfion is TL 2.913.

At the inception date, the Bank documents the relationship between the hedging instruments and
hedged items required by the FVH accounting application in accordance with TAS 39 and its own risk
management policies and principles. Every individual relationship is approved and documented in
accordance with the same methodology. in accordance with TAS 39, the effectiveness tests of the
relationships are performed in accordance with the Banks risk management policies. in the
effectiveness tests, the fair values of the hedged item are caicuiated using the same assumptions
used in cabculation of fair values of the derivatives.
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The effectiveness tests are performed prospectively and retrospectiveiy on a monthly basis. At the
inception date the effectiveness tests are pedormed prospectiveiy. it the underiying hedge daes not
contorm to the FVH accounting requirements (out of the 80%-125% effectiveness range) or it the
management voluntariiy decides ta discontinue the hedging relation, the adjustments made to the
carrying value (amartized cost) ot the hedged item are amartized with the straight line method and
recagnized in the prafit and ioss accaunts. in additian it the hedging instrument is said ar ciased
before its maturity, the amount af the tair vaiue adjustments af the hedged items are amartized ta
prafit and ioss accaunts with the straight hne methad.

Cash fiow hedge accounting:

The Bank started ta appiy macra cash tlaw hedge accaunting fram January 1, 2010 anwards in arder
ta hedge its cash fiaw risk fram tlaating interest rate habihties. The hedging instruments are USD, EUR
and TL interesi rate swaps with tlaating receive, tixed pay Iegs, and the hedged item is the cash
autfiows due ta financing af interests af repricing USD, EUR and TL depasits, barrawings and repas.

The impact af apphcatian af CFH accaunting is summarized belaw:

Current Period
Net

gaird(loss)
recognized in Net gaiWQoss)

Type of hedglng Hedged Item (asset and Nature of hedged Net fair vaıue of the hedging recıassified to
instrument ııabiıity) risks hedglng lnstrument funds< eguity’>’3>

Asset Llability
Cash ftow risk due

Customer deposits. ta the changes n
nterestrates 7 374092 194577 112432

(1) tnctudes deferred tax tmpact.
(2) fnctudes tax and foreign exchange difterences,
(3) The neftective pardon ot the mentioned hedging transaction is amounting TL 9015 reatzed as an ezpense.

Prior Perlod
Net

gaiWQoss)
recognized in Net gaintQoss)

Type of hedging Hedged Item ( asset Nature af hedged Net fair vatue of the hedging recıasslfied to
- risks hed9ing instrumentjşçuit’2t<3t

Asset Liabitity
Cash flow risk due

Customer deposits and to the changes in
Sestrateswasreostheinterestrates78251439.791t29700918199

(1) tnctudes deterred tax impact.
(2) tnctudes tax and foreign exchange difterences,
(3) The ineffective portion of the mentioned hedging transaction 5 TL 12225.

At the inceptian date, the Bank dacuments the reiatianship between the hedging instruments and
hedged items required by the CFH accaunting apphcatian in accardance with TAS 39 and its awn risk
management pahcies and principles. Every individuai reiatianship is appraved and dacumented in the
same way. in accardance wiih TAS 39, the effectiveness tesis af the reiatianships are pertarmed in
accardance with the Bank’s risk management pahcies.

The etfectiveness tesis are perfarmed an a monthly basis. it the underiying hedge daes not canfarm ta
the CFH accaunting requirements (aut of the 80%-125% eftectiveness range) ar it the management
vaiuntariiy decides ta discontinue the hedging reiatian ar the hedging instrument is said or ciased
betare its maturity, the cumuiative gam ar iass an the hedging instrument that has been recagnised in
ather camprehensive incame tram the periad when the hedge was eftective shail remain separateiy in
equity until the forecast transaction accurs ar is na langer expected ta accur. When the hedged
farecasted transactians are na langer expected ta accur, the net cumuiative gam ar lass is reciassified
t ram ather camprehensive incame ta prafit and lass.
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XIV. Explanations on the activities carried out on behaif of others and fiduciary transactions:

The Bank carries out trading, custody, management and consulting services on behaif of customers
and on their account. The Bank has no fiduciary transactions.

XV. Explanations on operating segments:

The Bank carries out its banking operations through three main business units:

(1) Retail Banking
(2) Corporate and Commercial Banking
(3) Private Banking and Wealth Management.

The Bank’s Retail Banking activities include card payment systems, small medium size enterprises
(SME) banking and individual banking. Retail Banking products and services offered to customers
include card payment systems, consumer loans (inoluding general purpose loans, auto loans,
mortgages), commercial installment Ioans, SME loans, time and demand deposits, gold banking,
investment accounts, life and non-life insurance products and payroli services. Card payment systems
cover the management of products, seMces, campaigns for member merchants as weil as the sales
and activities for a variety of customer types. Crystal, Play, Adios and Taksitçi are the other card
brands providing seMces for the different segments within the World brand, shopping and marketing
platform of the Bank. The Bank also offers debit card and a prepaid card named World Hediye Card.

Corporate and Commercial Banking segment is organized into three subgroups: Corporate Banking
for large-scale companies, Commercial Banking for medium-sized enterprises and Multinational
Companies Banking for multinational companies. Corporate and Commercial Banking, has a product
range of working capital finance, trade finance, project finance, domestic and international non-cash
loans such as letters of credit and letters of guarantee, cash management and internet banking.

Through its Private Banking and Wealth Management activities, the Bank serves high net worth
customers and delivers investment products to this customer segment. Among the products and
services offered to Private Banking customers are time deposit products, capital guaranteed funds,
mutual funds, Type A Type B funds, derivative products such as foıwards, futures and options in
domestic futures exchange (VOB) and international markets, personal loans, foreign exchange, gold
and equity trading, pension plans, insurance products and 7/24 safe deposit boxes and e-banking
services. Also, personal art advisory, inheritance advisory, real estate advisory, tax advisory and
philanthropic advisory are offered within the Private Banking and Wealth Management activities.

The Bank’s widespread branch network and alternative distribution channels including ATMs,
telephone banking, internet banking and mobile banking are utilized to serve customers in alI
segments.

The below table is prepared in accordance with the Management lnformation System (MIS) data of the
Bank.
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Major balance sheet and income statement items based on operating segments:

Private Treosury,
Corporate and banking and asset-ıiablıity Totaı

fletaiı commercial weaıth management operations of
Current Perlod banking banking management and other the Bank

Operating revanue continuing 896.951 535.284 49.696 725.875 2.207806
Operating expenses continuing (842.653) (302.692) (20.974) (500.409) (1.666.728)
Not operating income continulng 54.298 232.592 28.722 225.466 541.078
Dividend income - - - 113.691 113.691
Profit before ta 54.298 232.592 28.722 339.157 654.769
Ta provision expense” . . (132.904) (132.904)
Net period income from continuing operations 54298 232.592 28.722 206.253 521.865
Net period income from discontinued operatlons . - - -

Net proflt 54.298 232.592 28.722 205,253 521.865

Segment asset 60.126.708 62.773.460 182.051 75.603.096 198.685.315
lnvestments in associates, subsidiaries and )oint ventures . . . 2.439,078 2.439.078

Totat assets 60.125.708 62.773.460 182.051 78.042.174 201.124.393

Segment liabilities 43.194.882 47.786.334 26.197.264 64.068.518 181.246.998
Shareholders equity . - 19,877,395 19.877.395

Totaı iabiıitles 43.194.882 47.786.334 26.197.264 83.945.913 201.124.393

Private Treasury,
Corporate and banking and asset-tiabiıity Total

Retail commercial weaıth management operations of
Prior Period banking banking management and ather the Bank

Operating revenua continuing 648.498 477.718 50.377 533.260 1.709.853
Oparating expenses cantinuing (681.700) (160.715) (20.249) (446.808) (1.309.472)
Net operating incame continuing< (33.202) 317.003 30.128 86.452 400.381
Oividend income - . ‘ 174.123 174,123
Profit before tax<11 (33.202) 317.003 30.128 260.575 574.504
Tax provision expense”’ (87.524) (87.524)
Net period income from continuing operatlons’2’ (33.202) 317.003 30.128 173.051 486.980
Net period income from discantinued - - -

Net profitC (33.202> 317.003 30.128 173.051 486.980

Segment assets 56.570.591 56,386.444 170,177 65.569.693 178.696.905
lnvestments in associates, subsidiades and joint vantures - - - 2.504.380 2.504.380

Talat assets 56.570.591 56.386.444 170,177 58.074.073 181.201.285

Segment liabilitias 41.080.689 44.598.409 22.300.382 54.095.433 162.074.913
Shareholders’ equity . . 19.126.372 19,126,372

Totaı liabitlties 41,080.689 44.598.409 22.300.382 73.221.805 181.201.285

(1) Dividend income and tax provision have not been distributed based on operating segments and presented under
“Treasuıy, Asset-Liability Management and Other’.

(2) Income statement figures rapresent balances for the 3 months pariod ended March 31, 2014.
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Section Five

Explanations and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements

t. Explanations and notes related to assets

a. Information related to cash and the account of the Central Bank of the Republic of Turkey
(the “CBRT”):

1. Information on cash and the account of the CBRT:

b.

0.

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Cash 1734.921 533.822 1.696.963 517.372
The CBRT° 295.485 21.924.585 1.293.701 19.460.663
Other 436 189

Total 2.030.406 22.458.843 2.990.664 19.916.224

<1> The balance of gold amounting to TL 4.077.508 is accounted for under the Central Bank foreign currency
account (December 31 2014— TL 3.302.860).

2. Information on the account of the CBRT:

Current Period Prior Perlod
TL FC TL FC

Demand unrestricted amount 295.485 2.067.358 1.293.701 2.046.196
Time unrestricted amount . -

Reserve requirement4 - 19,857.227 - 17.414.467

Total 295.485 21.924.585 1.293.701 19.460.663

(1) The TL reserve requirement has been classified in “Central Bank Demand Unrestricted Account” based on the
correspondence with BRSA letter as of January 3, 2008.

(2) The Bank keeps TL, USD, SUR and Gold reserve deposits for its TL and FX liabilitles at Central Bank accounts
in accordance with the legislation of the Central Bank numbered 2005/1 • “Decree on Reserve Deposiis”.

Information on financial assets at fair value through profit and Ioss:

The Bank does not have financiat assets at fair value through profit and Ioss subjeCt to
repo transactions and does not have financiat assets at fair value through profit and loss
giyen as collateral/blocked amount (December 31, 2014- None).

Positive differences related to trading derivative financial assets:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Forward transactions 170.786 - 48.509 -

Swap transactions” 1.962.498 163.342 905.200 102.595
Futures transactions - - - -

Options 71.185 21.936 27.318 18.243
Other - -

Totaı 2.204.469 165.278 981.027 120.836
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Information on banks:

1. Information on banks:

Current Period Prior Period
TL TL FC

Banks
Domestic 37.078 222.202 88,347 4.967
Foreign°’ 1.184.553 3.673.181 3.296 2.298.738
Head quarters and branches abroad . - - -

Totaı 1.221.631 3.895.383 91.643 2.303.705

(1) The balance of foreign currency account in foreign banks includes the balance of goW amounting to TL 68.110
(December 31, 2014—TL 59.588).

2. Information on foreign banks account:

This footnote is not prepared in oompliance with the Artiole 25 of the communique
“Financial Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public
by Banks” for the interim period financial statements.

d. Information on available4or-sale financial assets which are subject ta repurchase
agreements and giyen as collateral 1 blocked:

Carrying values of available-for-sale financial assets which are subject to repurchase
agreements and giyen as collateral / blocked:

Available-for-sale financial assets giyen as collateral/blocked amounts to TL 2.717.864
(December 31, 2014 - TL 1.098.021) and available-for-sale financial assets subject to repo
transactions amounts to TL 4.991.546 (December 31, 2014— TL 4.607.767).

e. Information an available-for-sale financial assets:

Current Period Prior Period

Debt securities 21.135.304 1 8.576.430
Ouoted on stock exchange 1 9.547.508 17.045.319
Not quoted<’3 1.587.796 1.531.111

Share certificates 51.299 51.298
Ouoted on stock exchange -

Not guoted 51299 51.298
Impairment provision (.)(2> (154.299) (114.222)
Other<3 93.385 72.652

Tatal 21.125.689 18.586.158

(1> Inctudes credit linked notes amounting to TL 830.953 (December 31, 2014 - TL 986.135).
(2> The figure includes the negalive differences between the cost and the market price of the securities and the

impairment provisions, it any.
(3) Other available1or-sale financial assets include mutual funds
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(4)

Explanations and notes related to unconsoiidated financial statements (continued)

t. Expianations on loans:

1. Information on ali types of loans or advance balances giyen to sharehoiders and
employees of the Bank:

Current Perlod Prior Period
Cash Non-cash Cash Non-cash

Dlrect laans granted ta sharehalders - - - -

Corporate shareholders . -

Real person sharehotders . . - -

Indirect laans granted ta sharehalders 33.241 639.526 29.825 536.763
Loans granted ta employees 121.238 2 127,270 412

Tatal 154.479 639.528 157.095 537.175

2. information on the first and second group ioans and other receivables and ioans and
other receivables that have been restructured or rescheduled:

Laans and other receivables under ciase
Standard laans and ather recelvables manitoring

Laans and Loans and
other other

receivables af which, terms 8 receivables af which, terms a
Cash Laans (Tatal) conditians am changed (Tatal) conditlons are changed

Payment Payment
plan plan

extenslons Other extensians Other

Non-specialized laans 126.705.720 1.496.070 4.197.709 1.324.162 42.145
Loans giyen to enterprises 61.092.776 217.477 - 1.150.538 442.919 14.997
Export loans 5.383.965 100.038 - 72.123 49.489
Importloans - -

Loans giyen ta tinancial
sector 2.350.143 - - -

Consumerloans 23.741.347 586.236 1.346.586 142.799 18.303
Credit cards 17.478.216 403.927 - 564.353 345.665 6.853
Other” 16.659.273 188.392 - 1.064.109 343.290 1.992

Specialized laans -

Other recelvables - - -

Total 126.705.720 1.496.070 - 4.197.709 1.324.162 42.145

(1) Fair vaua diffarences of ha hedged item amounting to TL (16.712) are ctassified n other [oans as explained in Nato IV, Soction XIII.

Standard loans Laans and ather
and other receivables under

Number of modificatlons made ta extend payment pIant2X3> receivables ciase manitoring

Extended by 1 or 2 times 1.356.870 1.022.878
Extended by 3,4 or 5 times 69.315 289.819
Extended by more than 5 times 69.885 11.465

Total 1.496.070 1.324.162
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Standard ıoans Loans and other
and other recelvabıes under

Extended period of time 2N3) receivabıes ciose monitoring
0 -6 Months 707.204 280.546
6-12 Months 142.809 139.767
1 -2Years 295.158 193.894
2 - 5 Years 303.827 381.415
5 Years and over 47.072 328.540

Totaı 1 A96.070 1.324.162

(1> There is no ban which 5 subject to the temporary article 5 subsection 2 of the arnendrnent of Provisioning
Regubatian dated on April 9, 2011.

(2) There am twentysix boans restructured in accordance with ternporary artbcle 6 subsection 2 of the arnendrnent of
Provisioning Regulation dated December 30, 2011 with rnaturities UntilI 6 rnonths and 1 ta 5 years. Three of thern
was restructured three tirnes, seventeen were twice and rest of the six are restructured once.

(3) There is no ban which 6 subject to the ternporary article 7 of the arnendrnent of Provisioning Regulation dated on
September 21, 2012.

3. Loans according to their maturity structure:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communique
‘Financial Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public
by Banks” for the interim period financial statements.

4. Information on consumer Ioans, individual credit cards, personnel Ioans and personnel
credit cards:

Medium
Short- term and ıong-term Total

Consumer baans-TL 199.837 24.144,211 24.344.048
Real estate boans 9.997 11.396050 11.406047
Autornotive baans 3.713 571.542 575.255
Consumer Ioans 186.127 12.176.619 12.362.746

Consumer Ioans-FC indexed - 57.992 57.992
Real estate Ioans - 57.240 57.240
Autarnotive boans . - -

Consurner boans - 752 752
ındlviduaı credit cards-TL 12.701.715 680.320 13.382.035

With instabbrnents 6.542.051 674,566 7.216.617
Withaut instalbrnents 6.159,664 5.754 6.165.418

Personnel boans-TL 5.015 53.282 58.297
Real estate baans 69 1.033 1.102
Autornotive Ioans - 508 508
Consurner baans 4.946 51.741 56.687

Personnel boans-FC indexed - - -

Real estate boans - -

Autarnotive baans - - -

Consurner boans - - -

Personnel eredit cards-TL 61.637 482 62,319
With instafrnents 30.234 482 30.716
Without instalbrnents 31.603 - 31.603

Credit deposit account-TL (reaı person)” 627.596 - 627.596

Total 13.596.000 24.936.287 38.532.287

(1) TL 622 of the credit depasit accaunt bebangs ta the baans used by personnel.
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Explanatians and notes related ta unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

5. Information on commernial installment Ioans and corporate credit cards:

Medium
Short-term and long-term Totaı

Commercial lnstaılments ıoans-TL 915.551 9.178.163 10,093.714
Susiness Ioans 2.565 663.305 665.870
Automotive Ioans 33.704 1.827.925 1.861.629
Consumer Ioans 879.282 6.686.933 7.566.215
Other . -

Commercial installments laans-FC lndexed 28.860 240.577 269.437
Business Ioans . 15.377 15.377
Automotive Ioans - 57.414 57.414
Consumer oans 28.860 167.786 196.646
Other

Corporate credit cards-TL 4,592.795 5.420 4.598.215
With installment 2.881.086 5.052 2.886,138
Without installment 1,711,709 368 1.712.077

Credit deposit account-TL (legal person) 1.076.223 - 1.076.223

Total 6.613.429 9.424.160 16.037.589

6. Loans according to types of borrowers:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communique
uFinancial Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes ta be Announced to Public
by Banks” for the interim period financial statements.

7. Distribution of domestic and foreign Ioans: Distribution has been disclosed based on the
location where the customers operate.

Current Period Prior Periad

Domestic Ioans 129.482.861 119.351.163
Foreign İoans 1.420.568 1.386.390

Total 130.903.429 120.737.553

8. Loans granted ta associates and subsidiaries:

Current Period Prior Period

Direct Ioans granted ta associates and subsidiaries 90.113 99.878
Indirect Ioans granted ta associates and subsidiaries

Total 90.113 99.878

9. Specif in provisions provided against Ioans:

Current Period Priar Period

Loans and other receivables with limited collectibility 135.922 96.941
Loans and other receivables with doubtful coflectibility 500.253 477.579
Uncolleotible Ioans and other receivables 2.802.407 2.503.406

Total 3.438.582 3.077.926
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Explanations and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

10. Information on non-performing Ioans (net>:

(i). Information on non-performing Ioans restructured or resoheduled, and other
receivables:

ııı. Group ıv. Group V. Group
Loans and other Loans and other Uncoılectible
receivabıes with receivables with Ioans

ılmited doubtful and other
coııectlbiılty coııectlbiılty recelvables

Current Period 2.878 31.498 276.199
(Gross amounts before specific reserves)

Restructured Ioans and other receivables 2.878 31.498 276.199
Aescheduled laans and other receivables . -

Prior Period 12.977 32.628 304.889
(Gross amounts belore specific reserves)

Restructured hans and other receivables 12.977 32.628 304.889
Rescheduled Ioans and other receivables

(ii). Information on the movement of total non-performing Ioans:

in. Oraup tv. Group V. Group
Loans and other Loans and ather Uncolıectlble
receivabtes with receivabıes with Ioans

Imited doubtfuı and other
ctibiıitcoIıectibiiitrecevabıes

Prior Period 619.940 1.040.226 2.673.609
Additions (+) 789.136 21.382 46.906
Transfers t rom other categortes of non-performing

loans (+) 623.479 419.234
Transfer ta other categories of non-performing

Ioans (-) 623.479 419.234
Collections (-) 33.368 63.306 173.746
Write-offs(-)

Corporate and commercial loans - -
Consumer hans . -

Credit cards
Other - -

Current Period 752.229 1.202.547 2.966.003
Specific provision (-) (135.922) (500.253) (2.802.407)

Net balance on balance sheet 616.307 702.294 163.596

(iü), Information on non-performing Ioans granted as foreign currency Ioans:

ili. Group tv. Group V. Group
Loans and other Loans and other Uncotlectibte
receivables with receivabtes with ıoans

limited doubtful and other
cottectibitity callectibllity recelvabtes

Current Period
Period end balance 225.0m 62,350 505.499

Specific provision (-) (41.674) (9.175) (380.929)

Net batance on-balance sheet 183.327 53.175 124.570

Prior Period
Period end balance 57.731 11.158 502.362

Specific provision (-) (2.280) (7.858) (364.273)

Net balance on-batance sheet 55.451 3.300 138.089
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Explanations and notes related ta unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

(iv). Information on the gross and net amounts of the non-performing oans according to
types of borrowers:

ili. Group ıv. Group V. Group
Loans and other Loans and other Uncoııectible
recelvables wlth recelvables with Ioans

Ilmited doubtfuı and other
cotlectibiıity coııectlbillty receivabıes

Current Perlod (net> 616.307 702.294 163.596
Laans granted tü real persons and corporate
entities (gross) 752229 1.202,547 2857432
Specific provision amount (-) (1 35.922) (500.253) (2.693.836)

Loans granted ta real persons and corporate entities
(net) 616.307 702,294 163.596

8anks (gross) - - 24.575
Specific provision amount (-) . . (24.575)

Banks (net)
Other loans and receivables Çgross) . . 83.996
Specific provision amount (.)( . . (83.996)

Other loans and receivables (net)” . . -
Prior Pedod (net> 522.999 562.647 170.203

Loans granted tü real persons and corporate
entities (gross) 619.940 1.040.226 2.565.013
Specitic provision amount (-) (96.941) (477.579) (2.394.810)

Loans granted ta real persons and corporate entities
(net) 522,999 562.647 170.203

Banks (gross) - . 24.600
Specific provision amount (.) - (24.600)

Banks (net)
Other loans and receivables Çross) - . 83.996
Specific provision amount (-) - . (83.996)

Other loans and receivables (net)

(1> The ligure represents the total oans and receivables ol Agrosan Kimya Sanayi Ticaret A.Ş., Tümteks Tekstil
Sanayi Ticaret A.Ş. and balances from Boyasan Tekstil Sanayi ve Ticaret A.Ş. in accordance with the Article 6
Paragraph 9 of regulation for provisions taken into account ciassification of loans and receivables.

11. Explanation on Iiquidation policy for uncolleotible Ioans and receivables;

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communique
“Financial Statements and Related Disolosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public
by Banks” for the interim period financial statements.

12. Explanation on ‘Write-off” policies:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communique
“Financial Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public
by Banks” for the interim period financial statements.

g. Information an held-to-maturity investments:

1. Characteristics and carrying values of held-to-maturity investments subject to repurchase
agreements giyen as coflateral / blocked:

HeId-to-maturity investments giyen as collateral / blocked amounts to TL 1.647.554 (December
31, 2014 - TL 1.581.166). The amount of held-to-maturity investments subject to repurchase
agreements amounting to TL 1.975.527 (December 31, 2014 - TL 2.017.953).
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Explanations and notes related ta unconsolidated financial statements (cantinued)

2. Information on government debt securities held-to-maturity:

g.

Current Period Prior Period

Government bond 5.386.066 5.019.049
Treasury bill - -
Other debt securities - -

Total 5.386.066 5.019.049

3. Information on investment securities held-to-maturity:

Current Period Prior Period

Debt securities 5.530.032 5,141,589
Ouoted on stock exchange 5.530.032 5.141.589
Not quoted . -

Impairment provision (.)‘l (143.966) (122.540)

Total 5.386.066 5.019.049

(1) Includes amortişation of the premiums paid during the purchase of the securities throughout the matudty of the
securities and the impairment provisions, it any.

4. Movement ot held-to-maturity investments within the period:

Current Period Priar Periad

Beginning balance 5.019.049 6.453.908
Foreign currency difterences on monetary assets ‘ı 388.283 218.361
Purchases dudng the yaar 196 561.762
Disposais through sales and redemptions (36) (2.223.085)
lmpairment provision () (21.426) 8.103

Period end balance 5.386.066 5,01 9,049

(1> Alsa includes the changes in the interest income accruals.

(2) lncludes amortisation ot the premiums paid during the purchase ot the securities throughout the matudty of the
securities and the impairment provisions, it any.

Informatian on investments in associates (net>:

1. Information on unconsolidated investments in associates:

Bank’s share
haıding

percentage it Bank’s risk group
Address (City? different voting share holding

No Description Country) percentage (%) percentage(%)

1. Banque de Commerce et de Placements SA. Cenevre/Isviçre 30,67 30,67
2. Kredi Kayıt Bürosu°> Istanbul/Türkiye 18,18 18,18
3. Bankalararası Kart Merkezi AŞJ” Istanbul/Türkiye 9,98 9,98
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Explanations and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

2. Main tinancial figures of the investments in associates in the order of the above table:

Income
from

Total marketabıe Current Prior
Totaı Shareholders’ fixed Interest securities period period Fair

No assets eguity assets income portfoıio profiUloss profiilloss vaiue

1. 8.662.767 1.007.698 6.327 25.191 4.264 19.917 18.031 -

2. 115.240 91.597 59,454 4.246 18 21.834 32.665 -

3. 56.641 25.774 32.679 1.009 - 3.490 2.644 -

(1) Financial statement intormation disclosed above shows December 31 • 2014 results.

3. Movement of unconsolidated investments in associates:

Current Period Prior Period

Balance at the beginning of the period 47.907 47.907
Movements during the period - -

Purchases -

Transfers - -

Free shares obtained profit from current year’s share - -

Profit t rom current year’s income -

Sales - -

Revaluation (decrease) / increase - -

Impairment provision - -

Balance at the end of the period 47.907 47.907
Capital commitments - -

Share holding percentage at the end of the period (%) - -

4. Information on sectors and the carrying amounts of unconsolidated financia investments
in associates:

Current Period Prior Period

Banks 43.404 43.404
Insurance companies - -

Factoring companies - -

Leasing companies - -

Finance companies - -

Other financial investments - -

Total financial investments 43.404 43.404

5. The Bank has no investments in associates quoted on a stock exchange.
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Explanations and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

h. Information on shareholders’ equity of the significant subsidiaries (net>:

There is no deficit of regulatory Iimits on capital structure of the subsidiaries which are inoluded
in the consolidated capital adequacy ratio calculation in acoordance with the capital adequacy
ratio limits.

1. Information on equity of the subsidiaries:

Yapı Kredi Yapı Kredi Yapı Kredi
Yatırım Finansal Porttöy Yapı Kredi
Menkul Yapı Kredi Kiralama Yönetimi Nederland

Değerler A.Ş. Faktoring A.Ş. A.0, A.Ş. N.V.

Core Capital
Paid-in capital 98.918 60.714 389.928 5.707 112.442

Inflation adjustment to share
capital - - -

Share premium - . . . -
Marketable Secudtieş Valuation

Differences 13.597 . - - (4.193)
Othercapital reserves 93423 - (217.104) -

Legal reserves 66.880 8.034 79,305 16314 -
Extraordinary reserves 209.302 10.458 771.384 - 423.809
Other reserves (94) (10) 40 - 248.604
ProfiVloss (40.198) 114.308 320.722 5.622 14.090

Current period net profit 29.748 7,444 42481 5.622 14.090
Pdor period profit (69.946) 106.864 278.241 . -

Leasehold improvements (-) - - -
Intangible assets (-) 1.998 488 3.139 747 459
Total core capltal 439.830 193.016 1.341.136 26.896 794.293
Supplementary capital - 10.127 27.595 . 159
Capltal 439.830 203.143 1.368.731 26.896 794.452
Deductians from the capital - - - - -

Total shareholders’ egulty 439.830 203.143 1.368.731 26.896 794.452

The above information is based on the consolidated financial statements of the Bank as of
March 31. 2015.

Paid-in capital is a capital which have been disclosed as Turkish Lira in the articles of
incorporation and registered in trade register.

Infiation adjustment to share capital is the adjustment difference arising from inflation
accounting.

Extraordinary Reserves are the reserves which represent the remaining net income of the
previous periods after providing the legal reserves in accordance with the General Assembly of
the Bank.

Legal reserves are the income reserves that are provided according to the first paragraph and
the third subparagraph of the second paragraph of the article no 466 and no 467 of the Turkish
Commercial Code No. 6762 allocated as capital reserves separated from annual prof it
according to the laws of foundation.
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2. Information on subsidiaries:

Bank’s
share

holding
percentage
it different Bank’s risk

voting group
Address percentage share holding

No Descrlption (City! Country) (%) percentage (%)

1. Yapı Kredi Holding EV. Amsterdam/Holland 10000 100,00
2. Yapı Kredi Yatırım Menkul Değerler A.Ş. lstanbulfrurkey 99,98 100.00
3. Yapı Kredi Faktorhg A.Ş. lstanbulfrurkey 99,95 100,00
4. Yapı Kredi Moscow Moskovalflussia 99,84 100,00
5. Yapı Kredi Finansal Kiralama A.O. lstanbulrfurkey 99,99 9999
6. Yapı Kredi Portföy Yönetimi A.Ş. lstanbulrfurkey 12,65 99,99
7. Yapı Kredi Nederland Amsterdam/Holland 6724 100,00
8. Yapı Kredi Azerbaycan Bakü/Azerbaijan 99,80 100,00
9. Enternasyonal Turizm Yatırım A.Ş Istanbul/Turkey 99,96 99,99
10. Yapı Kredi Kültür Sanat Yayıncılık Tic.ve San.A.Ş. stanbul/Turkey 99,99 100,00

3. Main financial figures of the subsidiaries in order of the above table: (1)

ıncome
from

marketable Prior
Total Shareholders’ Totaı ınterest securities Current period period Market Requlre

Na assete eguity fixed assete income portfolio prof it / loss prolit /loss value d eguity

1. 227.084 227.011 . . 443 (30)
2. 3.513.661 446.332 10.320 37,794 947 29.748 33.838
3. 2,841.947 193.504 1.210 37.475 . 7.444 15.877
4. 458.899 121.364 7.408 7.968 506 2.553 2.963
5. 5.978.992 1.344.275 3.761 93573 42.481 29.444
6. 35.221 27.643 1.634 917 . 5.622 4.210
7. 5.172.286 794.752 1.387 48583 2.341 14.090 18.384
8. 952.754 173.902 47,701 25.547 31 2.101 9.603
9. 39.377 26.338 3.786 443 27 461
10. 23.738 18.240 829 2.061 968

(1> Consolidated financial statemenis am used for the financial intormation above.

The above figures are extracted t rom the financial statements on at March 31, 2015.
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4. Movement sohedule of subsidiaries:

Current Period Prior Period

Balance at the beginning of the period 2.434.550 2.363.467
Movements in period (65.302) 71.083

Purchases . 124.138
Free shares obtained profit from current years share - -

Dividends from current year income - -

Sales - -

Liquidation<” - (39.558)
Transfers
Revaluation increase/decrease (65.302) (13.497)
lmpairment provision - -

Balance at the end of the period 2.369.248 2.434.550
Capital Commitments -

Share holding percentage at the end of the period (%)

(1) in the Extraordinary end of hquidiation General Assembiy of YKYO heid on July 8, 2014, it was decided to
conculde the liguidation process and to pay the remaining Iiquidation Iiabilities to the sharehoiders. in addition, it
was decided to delist the otficial name, information and registery record of the YKYO t rom the trade registery
records and other governmental agencies’ records.

5. Sectoral information on financial subsidiaries and the related carrying amounts:

Financial subsidiaries Current Period Prior Period

Banks 467.395 525.238
lnsurance companies - -

Factoring companies 335.223 328.859
Leasing companies 898.691 908.760
Finance companies - -

Other financial subsidiaries 667.939 671.693

Total financial subsidiaries 2.369.248 2.434.550

6. Subsidiaries quoted on stook exchange:

None (December3l, 2014- None).

ı. Information on joint ventures (net):

Joint ventures in unconsolidated financial statements are accounted and monitored at cost
according to “Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement of Accounting Standard for
Turkey” (“TAS 39”).

Non
Banks Group’s Current current Long term

Joint ventures share şhare assets assets debt ıncome Expense

Yapı Kredi Koray Gayrimenkul
Yatırım Ortaklığı A.Ş. 30,45 30,45 67.518 144.900 8.987 21.285 (18.564>

Total 30,45 30,45 67.518 144.900 8.987 21.285 (18.564)

The above figures are extracted from the financial statements on at March 31, 2015.
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i. Information on lease receivables (net):

None <December3l, 2014- None).

j. Information on hedging derivative financial assets:

Current Period Priar Period
TL FC TL FC

Fairvalue hedgd1 268.878 - 177.895 -

Cash flow hedge1’ 242.447 - 78.251 -

Foreign net investment hedge - - - -

Total 511.325 - 256.146 -

(1) Exptained in the note XIII of Seotion IV.

k. Information on tangible assets:

The Bank decided to change its accounting policy on valuation of buildings to fair value
accounting in accordance with TAS 16. Based on valuation reports of expertise companies,
authorized by CMB and BASA, the Bank realized a positive fair valuation difference as other
comprehensive income amounting to TL 785.382. Additionally, there has been a reversal out of
previously incurred impairment amounting to TL 103.401, which is booked as an income. Had
the Bank did not apply fair value accounting; carrying amount of buildings would have been TL
540.917, as of March 31, 2015.

Information on intangible assets:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communique “Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks” for the
interim period financial statements.

m. Information on investment property:

None (December 31, 2014- None).

n. Information on deferred tax asset:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communique “Financial
Statements and Related Disolosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banka” for
the interim period financial statements.

o. Movement schedule of assets heid for resale and related ta discontinued operations:

Current Period Prior Period

Net book value st the beginning of the period 150.499 151.396
Additions 13.404 63.384
Transfers - -

Disposais (-), net (13,794) (59.736)
ımpairment provision reversal 204 979
lmpairment provision (-) (92) <566)
Depreciation (-) (1.284) (4.958)

Net book value at the end of the period 148.937 150.499

Cost al the end of the period 163.1 18 164.041
Accumulated depreciation al the end of the period (-) (14.181) (13.542)

Net book value at the end of the period 148.937 150.499

As of March 31, 2015, the Bank booked impairment provision on assets heid for resale with an
amount of TL 7.886 <December 31,2014-TL 7.998).
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6. Information on other assets:

As of March 31,2015, other assets do not exceed 10% of the total assets.

Explanations and notes related ta Iiabilities

a. Information on deposits:

1. Information on maturity structure of deposits/collected funds:

1(fl. Current Period:

tip ta 6 months- 1 yaar and
Demand 1 münih 1-3 months 3-6 months 1 yaar over Total

Savingdeposits 3.665266 2.426,780 22.715,037 1.005.869 258.580 243.461 30.314.993
Foreign currency deposits 7.559.418 6.437.623 28.915.271 4.970.886 2.342.894 672.659 50.898.751

Residents in Turkey 7.449.285 6.392.496 28.183.083 2.161.044 1.101.689 446.362 45,733.959
Residents abroad 110.133 45.127 732.188 2.809.842 1.241.205 226.297 5.164.792

Public secior deposits 1.110.311 231 66.807 297 255 72 1.177.973
Commercial deposits 4.419.590 5.840.031 14.227.270 1.184.286 407,000 315.004 26.393.181
Otherinstitutionsdeposits 75.883 60.413 2.770.246 810.881 605,355 5.820 4,328.598
Precious metais vautt 359.404 21.946 59.786 26.393 42.004 146.366 655.901
Bank deposits 1.205.833 2.169.214 455.204 89.816 13.947 6.476 3.940.490

The 081W - - - - - . -

Domestic banks 2.095 2.167.144 423.180 2.021 6.117 6.476 2.607.033
Foreign banks 179.761 2.070 32.024 87.795 7.830 - 309.480
Participation banks 1.023,977 - - - - - 1.023.977
Other - - - - - - -

Total 16.395,705 16.956.235 69.209.623 5.088.428 3.670.035 1.389.858 117.709.887

1 (ii). Prior Period:

tip ta 6 months- 1 yaar and
Demandlmonthl-3rnonths 3-6 months

Saving deposiis 3.183.149 1.471.397 23.303,212 1.124.141 260.728 238.187 29.580.814
Foreign currency deposiis 6.344,230 5.558.209 21.712.356 3.526.343 1.256.693 593.191 38.991.022

Residonts in Turkey 6.212.285 5.512.089 20.735.576 1.200.171 599.421 565.060 34.824.602
Residents abroad 131.945 46.120 976.780 2.326.172 657.272 28.131 4.166.420

Public secior deposits 899.028 - 3.076 417 516 1 903.038
Commercial deposiis 4.445.719 5.666.644 13.970.380 2.808.340 501,598 123.732 27.516.413
Other inslitutions deposits 92.324 970.381 3.557.132 253.563 434.066 5.740 5.313.206
Precious metais vautt 499.354 1.472 91.739 29.870 49.681 168.249 840.365
Bank deposits 506.736 975.828 463.012 3.606 19.966 6.333 1.975.481

TheCBRT 2 . - - 2
Domestic banks 2.987 878.863 445.203 - 12.715 6.333 1.346.101
Foreign banks 221,999 96.965 17.809 3.606 7.251 - 347.630
Parlicipation banks 281.748 . - - - - 281.748
Other - - . - . -

Total 15.970.540 14.643.931 63.100.907 7146.280 2.523.245 1.135.433 105.120.339
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Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2015 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Explanations and notes related ta unconsolidated financial statements (cantinued)

2. Information on saving deposits insurance:

2 (fl. Information on saving deposits under the guarantee of the saving deposits insurance fund
and exceeding the limit of deposit insurance fund:

b.

c.

Under the guarantee af depasit Exceeding ima of the deposit
Insurance Insurance

Saving deposits Current Period Prior Period Current Period Prior Perlod

Saving deposits 15292443 14292.214 15.022.119 15.288.190
Foreign currencysavingsdeposit 4.219.198 3.886,738 14.502.824 11.760.497
Other deposits in the form of saving

deposits 299,792 453.318 294.524 300.290
Foreign branches deposits under foreign

authorities’ insurance -

Off-shore banking regions’ deposits under
foreign authorities’ insurance .

2 (ii). Saving deposits which are not under the guarantee of saving deposit insurance fund of
real persons:

Current Period Prior Period

Foreign branches’ deposits and other accounts 7.046 6.348
Saving deposits and other accounts of controlling shareholders and deposits

of their mother, father, spouse, children in care
Saving deposits and other accounts of president and members of board of

directors, CEO and vice presidenis and deposlts of their mother, father,
spouse, children in care 123.224 88.277

Saving deposits and other accounts in scope of the propedy holdings
derived from cdme defined in adicle 282 of Turkish criminal Iaw no:5237
dated 26.09.2004 . -

Saving deposits in deposit bank which is established in Turkey in order to
!flfl£il!inoft-shore banking activities soleiy --

Information on trading derivative financial Iiabilities:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Forward transactions 185,907 58.914
Swap transactions 1.646.022 147.355 608.374 73.681
Futures transactions - - -

Options 67.545 29.399 31.606 22.955
Other . - -

Total 1.899.474 176.754 698.894 96.636

Infarmation an barrowings:

1. Information on borrowings:

Current Periad Prior Period
TL FC TL

The Centraı Bank of the Republic of Turkey
borrowings . -

From domestic banka and institutions 208,243 208,420 228.832 222.478
From foreign banka, institutions and funds 433.728 19.605.065 633.725 17.036.538

Tatal 641.971 19.813.485 862.557 17.259.016
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Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements as af March 31,2015 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts ara expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL))

Explanations and notes related ta uncansotidated financial statements (continued)

2. Information on maturity structure of borrowings:

Current Period Prior Periad
TL FC TL FC

Short-term 222.404 10.900.575 244.283 9.841.968
Medium and Iong-term 419.567 8.912.910 618.274 7.417.048

Total 641.971 19.813.485 862.557 17.259.016

3. Information on securitization borrowings:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

From foreign banka . - - -

From foreign institutions1’ 4.287.500 - 3.054.498
From foreign funds . - - -

Total - 4.287.500 - 3.054.498

(1) The Bank classified some of its financial Iiabilities as the financial Iiabilities classified at
fair value through profit/Ioss in order to eliminate the accounting mismatch at the initial
recognition in accordance with AS 39 paragraph 9. As of March 31, 2015, the total amount of
financial Iiabilities classified as fair value through profit/loss is TL 2.111.776 (December 31,
2014 —TL 1.163.996 ) and the fair value difference is TL 28.830 (December 31, 2014 —TL
5.673) recognised in the income statement as income.

ç. Infarmatian an marketable securities issued:

Current Period Prior Period
TL TL FC

BilIs 2.011.917 2.003.649 1.638.373 1.712.209
Bonds 1,158.984 5.874.798 1.181,861 5.187.956

Collateralizedsecurities 471.373 462.642 -

Total 3.170.901 7.878.447 2.820.234 6.900.165

d. Information on other Iiabilities:

As of March 31, 2015, other Iiabilities do not exceed 10% of the total balance sheet
commitments.

e. Infarmation an lease payables:

1. Information on financial leasing agreements:

None (December 31, 2014 None).

2. Information on operational leasing agreements:

The Bank enters into operationa leasing agreements annualiy for some of its branches
and ATMs. The leases are prepaid and accounted as prepaid expenses under “Other
Assets’.
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Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31,2015 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Explanatians and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

f. Information on hedging derivative financial liabilitles:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Fair vaiue hedge (1) . - - -

Cash flow hedge (1>
147.404 226.688 228.442 211.349

Foreign net investment hedge . - -

Total 147.404 226.688 228.442 211.349

(1) Explained in Nde XflI of Secticn ıv.

iniormation on provisions:

1. Information on general provisions:

Current Period Prior Period

Provisions for first group Ioans and receivables 1.547.066 1.451.714
of which, Provision for Loans and Receivables wiih
Extended Maturity 90.514 61. 798

Provisions for second group Ioans and receivables 186.391 188.332
of which, Provision for Loans and Receivables with
Extended Maturity 53.198 55.839

Provisions for non cash Ioans 87.002 84.527
Others 200.757 158.694

Total 2.021.216 1.883.267

2. Information on reserve for employee rights:

in accordance with Turkish Labour Law, the reserve for employment termination benefits
is caiculated as the present value of the probable future obligation in case of the
retirement of employees. TAS 19 necessitates antuarial valuation methods to calculate
the iiabilities of enterprises.

The foliowing actuarial assumptions were used in the caiculation of total liabilities:

Current Period Prior Period

Discount rate (%) 3,50 3,50
Probabiiity of retirement rate (%) 94,11 94,11

The principai antuarial assumption is that the maximum Iiabiiity wili increase in ine with
infiation. Thus, the discount rate applied represents the expected real rate after adjusting
for the effects of future infiation. As the annual ceiling is revised semi-annualiy, the ceiling
of fulI TL 3.541,37 effective from January 1,2015 (January 1,2014: fulI TL 3.438,22) has
been taken into consideration in calculating the reserve for employment termination
benefits.
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Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2015 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Explanations and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

Movement of employment termination benefits liability in the balance sheet:

Current Period Prior Period

Prior period ending balance 123.200 108.664
Changes during the period 8.424 23.594
Recognized in equity - 17.405
Paid during the period (10,1 64) (26.463)

Balance at the end of the period 121.440 123.200

in addition, the Bank has accounted for unused vacation rights provision amounting to
TL 135.905 as of March 31, 2015 (December 31,2014 - TL 128.395).

3. Information on provisions related with the foreign currency difference of foreign currency
indexed loans:

As of March 31, 2015, the provision related to the foreign currency difference of foreign
currenoy indexed ioans amounts to TL 11.768 (December 31, 2014 - TL 25.125).
Provisions related to the foreign currency difference of foreign currency indexed loans are
netted from the oan amount in the financial statements.

4. Other provisions:

(i) Information on other provisions:

Current Period Prior Period

Pension fund provision 654.901 654.901
Provisions on unindemnified non cash loans 90.803 82.424
Provisions on credit cards and promotion

campaigns related to banking services 35.103 34.417
Provision on export commitment tax and funds

Iiability 45.699 44.489
Other 20.277 133.624

Total 846.783 949.855

(Il> General reserves for possible losses:

Current Period Prior Period

General reserves for possible losses 112.919 160.839

Total 112.919 160.839

5. Pension fund provision:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Adicle 25 of the communiqu6
“Financial Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public
by Banka” for the interim period financial statements.
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Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31,2015 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL’))

Explanations and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

ğ. Information on taxes payable:

h.

(i) Information on taxes payable:

(1) Subordinated loans are explained in detail in Nota ‘Details on Subordinated Liabilities’ of section four.

Current Period Prior Period

Corporate Tax Payable 11.529 131.719
Taxation ot Marketable Securities 100.784 94.719
Property Tax 2.857 2.411
Banking Insurance Transaction Tax (“BIH”) 78.393 78.269
Foreign Exchange Transaction Tax - -

Value Added Tax Payable 3.255 9.783
Other 53.713 28.754

Total 250.531 345.655

(ii) Intormation on premium payables:

Current Periad Prior Period

Social security premiums — employee - -

Social security premiums — empioyer - -

Bank pension tund premiums — employee 1 5.681 11.981
Bank pension fund premiums — empioyer 16.210 12.397
Pension tund deposu and provisions — employee - -

Pension fund deposit and provisions — empioyer - -

Unemployment insurance — employee 1.119 855
Unemployment insurance — empioyer 2.239 1.711
Other - -

Total 35.249 26.944

(üi) Intormation on deferred tax Iiability:

Deferred tax Iiabulity, amounting to TL 50.809 represents net of deferred tax assets and
deferred tax liabulities, as of March 31, 2015. (December 31, 2014- None).

iniormation on subordinated Ioans:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

From domestic banks - - -

From other domestic institutions - - -

From foreign banks<1> - 7.407.141 - 6.770.549
From other foreign institutions - - -

Total - 7.407.141 - 6.770.549
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Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2015 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts ara expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL))

Explanations and notes related ta unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

ı. Information on sharehalders’ equity:

1. Presentation of paid-in capital:

Current Period Prior Period

Common stook 4.347.051 4.347.051
Preferred stook - -

2. Paid-in capital amount, explanation as to whether the registered share capital system is
applied and if so, amount of registered share capital ceiling:

The Bank’s paid-in-capital is amounting to TL 4.347.051 and in accordance with the
decision taken in the Ordinary General Assembly at April 7, 2008, the Bank has switched
to the registered capital system and the registered share capital ceiling is TL 10.000.000.

3. Information on the share capital increases during the period and the sources:

None (December 31 2014- None).

4. Information on transfers from capital reserves to capital during the current period: None.

5. Information on capital commitments, until the end of the fiscal year and the subsequent
interim period: None.

6. Information on prior periods indicators on the Bank’s income, profitability and liquidity,
and possible effects of these future assumptions on the Bank’s equity due to
uncertainties of these indicators:

The interest, Iiquidity, and foreign exchange risk related to on-balance sheet and off
balance sheet assets and Iiabilities are managed by the Bank within several risk and legal
limits.

7. Privileges on the corporate stock: None.

8. Information on value increase fund of marketable securities:

Current Period Priar Period
TL FC TL FC

From investments in associates, subsidiaries, and joint
ventures 374.541 168.282 359.715 248.414

Valuation difterence 374541 168.282 359.715 248414
Foreign currency ditference .

From flxed assets heıd for sale .

Valuation difterence .

Foreign currency difterence . -

Avaiıabıe for saıe securlties (6.704) 218.362 180.396 234.848
Valuation ditferences” (6.704) 218.362 180.396 234.848
Foreign currency differences .

Totaı 367.637 386.644 540.111 483.262

(1) lncludes tax effect reıated to foreign currency valuation ditferences.

9. Other:

t was decided to distribute unconsolidated net prof it of TL 1.844.966 as of December
31,2014, in accordance with the General Assembiy dated 25 March 2015 as follows:TL
400.000 to be paid as dividend to shareholders, TL 110.512 to be transferred to legal
reserves, TL 1.487 to be transferred to special funds account in accordance with the
article No 5 1/e section of the Corporate Tax Law numbered 5520 as 75% of the profit
from the sale of real estate and the remaining TL 1.332.967 to be transferred to
extraordinary reserves.
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Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2015 (continued)
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Explanations and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

ili. Explanations and notes related ta off-balance sheet accounts

a. Information an off balance sheet commitments:

1. The amount and type of irrevocable commitmenis;

Current Period Prior Period

Commitments on credit card Iimits 26.529.698 25.612.776
Loan granting commitments 8.166.974 8.125.659
Commitments for cheques 6.434.466 5.981.382
Other irrevocable commitments 34.577.072 6.703.313

Total 75.708.210 46.423.130

2. Type and amount of probable losses and obligations arising from ofi-balance sheet items:

Obligalions arising from off-balance sheet are disclosed in “Off-balance sheet commitments”.
The Bank set aside general provision for its non-cash Ioans amounting to TL 87.001 (December
31, 2014 - TL 84.527) and specific provision amounting to TL 410.215 (December 31 • 2014 - TL
381.510) for non-cash Ioans which are not indemnified yet amounting to TL 90.803 (December
31, 2014 —TL 82.424>.

2(i). Non-cash Ioans including guarantees, bank acceptance loans, collaterais that are
accepted as financial guarantees and other eller of credits:

Current Period Prior Period

Bank acceptance loans 127.168 126.982
Letter of credits 7.904.560 7.592.268
Other guarantees and collaterais 3.077.316 2.774.812

Total 11.109.044 10.494.062

2(u). Guarantees, surety ships and other similar transactions:

Current Period Prior Periad

Temporary eller of guarantees 1.755.034 1.825.976
Definite eller of guarantees 28.407.426 27.400.824
Advance letter of guarantees 4.627.693 4.310.727
Leller of guarantees giyen to customs 2.021.546 2.067.368
Other eller of guarantees 2.372.247 2.176.908

Total 39.183.946 37.781.603
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Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2015 (continued)
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Explanations and notes related ta unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

30). Total amount ot non-cash Ioans:

Current Period Prior Period

Non-cash Ioans giyen against cash Ioans 2.117.783 1.91 5.986
With original maturity of 1 year or Iess than 1 year 354.643 322.011
With original maturity of more than 1 year 1.763.140 1,593.975

Other non-cash Ioans 48.175.207 46.359.879

Total 50.292.990 48.275.865

3(11). Information on seotoral concentration of non-cash Ioans:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communiquĞ
“Financial Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public
by Banks” for the interim period financial statements.

3011). Information on non-cash Ioans classified in Group 1. and Group Il:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 ot the communiqu
“Financial Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public
by Banks” for the interim period financial statements.

30v). Maturity distribution of non cash Ioans:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communiquĞ
“Financial Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public
by Banks” for the interim period financial statements.

b. Information on derivative financial instruments:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communiqu “Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks” for the
interim period financial statements.

c. Information an credit derivatives and risk exposures:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communiquĞ”Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks” for
the interim period financial statements.

ç. Infarmation on contingent liabilities and assets:

The Bank has recorded a provision of TL 62.493 (December 31, 2014- TL 61.683) for litigation
and has accounted for it in the accompanying financial statements under the “Other Provisions”
account. Except for the claims where provisions are recorded, management considers as
remote the probability of a negative result in ongoing litigations and therefore does not foresee
cash outflow for such claims.

d. Information an services in the name and account af others:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communiqu “Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks” for the
interim period financial statements.
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Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31,2015 (continued)
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Explanations and notes related to unconsolidaled financial statements (continued)

IV. Expianations and notes related to income statement:

a. Information on interest income:

1. Information on interest income on oans:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Short-term Ioans 1.136.324 41.838 885.426 37.749
Medium/Iong-term Ioans 1.193.141 473,345 809.028 358.673
Intereston loans underfollow-up 18.711 40 26.709 180
Premiums received 1mm resource utilizalion

suppofl fund - - . -

Total 2.348.176 515,223 1.721.163 396.602

(1) Includes fees and commissions received for cash Ioans.

2. Information on interest income on banks:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

From the CERT - . -

From domestic banks 14.158 82 18.266 127
From foreign banks 1.031 30.691 1.408 1 .993
Headquaders and branches abroad - . -

Total 15.189 30.773 19.674 2.120

3. Information on inlerest income on marketable securities:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Erom trading financial assets 1.558 285 327 493
From financial assets al fair value through prof it

or Ioss . - -

From available-for-sale financial assets 314.127 49.483 273.978 53.369
From held-to-maturity investments 41.389 50.233 73.480 47.108

Total 357.074 1 00.001 347.785 100.970

4. Information on interest income received trom associates and subsidiaries:

Current Period Priar Period

Interest received from associates and
subsidiaries 3.871 7.707
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Explanations and notes related ta unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

b. Information on interest expense:

1. Information on interest expense on borrowings:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Banks 21.517 179.439 21.794 153.227
The CBRT - - -

Domestic banks 3.816 1.177 3.429 2.007
Foreign banks 17.701 178.262 18.365 151.220
Headquarters and branches abroad - - - -

Other institutions - 13.780 - 94

Total tl) 21.517 193.219 21.794 153.321

(1) lncludes fees and commissions related to borrowings.

2. Information on interest expense to associates and subsidiaries:

Current Period Prior Period

fl
3. Information on interest expense to marketab!e securities issued:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Interest expense to marketable
securities issued 62.582 88.554 43.954 49.109

Total 62.582 88.554 43.954 49.109

4. Maturity structure of the interest expense on deposits:

Time depasit
Demand tip ta Up ta Up ta Up ta Mare than Accumulating Priar

Accaunt name deposit 1 manth 3 manths 6 months 1 year 1 year deposit Totaı period
TL
Bank deposiis 59 13177 305 76 330 - - 13.947 2.214
Savingdeposits - 38566 551327 29866 5.753 5.528 - 631.040 462471
Public secior deposits . 14 1 .246 5 1 1 - 1 .276 933
Commercial deposits 8 84.590 342.193 69,304 10.984 6078 . 513,157 236868
Otherdeposiis . 4619 99.693 17,305 12.237 139 . 133.993 120.246
Oeposits with 7 days

notification - - . . . - -

Total 67 140.966 994.764 116.556 29.315 11.745 . 1.293.413 822.732
FC
Foreign currencydeposits 45 41.868 127.836 8.168 4.253 3.491 185.661 242.245
Bankdeposits 14 649 169 42 49 . 923 514

Oeposits with 7 days
notitication ‘ - . . -

Precious metal vault 197 229 22 36 9 . 493 623

Tataı 59 42.714 128.234 8.232 4.338 3.500 . 187.077 243.382

Grand tataı 126 183.680 1,122.998 124.788 33.653 15.245 . 1.480.490 1.066.114
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Explanations and notes related to uncansolidated financial statements (continued)

c. Information on dividend income:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Artiole 25 of the communique “Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks” for
the interim period financial statements.

ç. Information on trading gainlloss (net):

Current Period Prior Period

Gam 10.469.977 8.446.035
Gam from capital market transactions 156.429 26.951
Derivative financial transaction gains 3.951.152 2.938.772
Foreign exchange gains 6.362.396 5.480.312

Loss(-) (10.538.766) (8.659.075)
Loss from capital market transactions (21.848> (12.433)
Derivative financial transaction losses (4.313.848) (3.037,511)
Foreign exchange oss (6.203.070) (5.609.131)

nhIosLnQ92l3a

d. Information on gain/loss from derivative financial transactions:

The amount of net income/loss from derivative financial transactions related to exchange rate
changes is TL (164.467> loss (March 31, 2014— TL 150.625 income).

e. Information on other operating income:

Based on valuation reports of expertise companies, authorized by CMB and BRSA, the Bank
booked a reversal out of previously incurred impairment amounting to TL 103.401, as an
income. Other operating income mainiy results from collections from provisions recorded as
expense, release of provisions and sale of fixed assets.

t. Provision for impairment of laans and other receivables:

Current Period Prior Period

Specific provisions for loans and other receivables 380.945 317.830
Il. Group loans and receivables 57.444 11.853

IV. Group loans and receivables 34.034 56.897
V. Group Ioans and receivables 289.467 249.080

General provision expenses 137.949 85.728
Provision expense for possible risks 3.085 6.720
Marketable securities impairment expensest 8.307 11.698

Financial assets at fair value through prof it or 055 217 206
Available-for-sale financial assets 8.090 11.492

lmpairment of investments in associates, subsidiaries and held-to
maturity securities 6.937 9.040
Investments in associates -

Subsidiaries - -

Joint ventures . -

Held-to-maturity investmentst 6.937 9.040
Other 13,242 3.116

Total 550.465 434.132

(1> lncludes amortisation of the premiums paid during the purchase of the securities throughout the maturity of the
securities and the impairment provisions, if any.
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Explanatians and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

g. Informatian related to other operating expenses:

Current Period Prior Period

PersonneJ expenses 428.863 357.558
Reserve for employee termination benefits
Provision expense for pension fund . -

Impairmeni expenses of property and equipment -

Depreciation expenses of property and equipment 46.936 37.189
Impairment expenses of intangible assets
Goodwill impairment expenses - -

Amortisation expenses of intangible assets 29.187 22.834
mpairment expenses of equity participations for which equity

method applied . -

lmpairment expenses of assets heid for resaıe 92 102
Depreciation expenses of assets heid for resale 1.284 1.243
Impairment expenses of fixed assets heid for sale and assets

related to discontinued operations
Other operating expenses 368.467 279.433

Operational lease expenses 55.505 46.445
Repair and maintenance expenses 15.365 6.318
Advedising expenses 26.400 22.106
Otherexpense 271.197 204.564

Loss on sales of assets 23 45
Other 241.411 176.936

Total 1.116.263 875.340

ğ. Information on profiUloss before taxes from cantinuing operations and discontinued
operatians:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Artiole 25 of the communique “Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks” for
the interim period financial statements.

h. Provision for taxes on incame from continuing operations and discontinued aperations:

As of March 31, 2015, the Bank has TL 6.683 (March 31, 2014— TL 164.726) tax expense from
continued operations and deferred tax income from continued operations amounting to TL
126.221 (March 31, 2014 —TL 77.202 deferred tax income).

ı. Information on net income/Ioss lar the period:

1. The characteristics, dimension and recurrence of income or expense items arising from
ordinary banking transactions do not require any additional explanation to understand the
Bank’s current period performance.

2. Information on any change in the accounting estimates concerning the current period or
future periods: None.

Other items in incame statement:

‘Other fees and commissions received” in income statement mainiy includes commissions and
fees from credit cards and banking transactions.
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(Convenience translatlon of pubilcly announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2015 (continued)
(Uniess otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Explanations and notes related to unconsolidated tinancial statements (continued)

V. Explanations and notes related to statement of changes in shareholders’ equity

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Articie 25 of the communiqu’Financiai
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Publin by Banks” for the
interim period financial statements.

Vi. Explanations and notes related to statement of cash tlows

This tootnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communique “Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks” for the
interim period financial statements.

Vii. Expianations and notes related to the Bank’s risk group

a. The volume of transactions relating to the Bank’s risk group, outstanding Joan and
deposit transactions and profit and ioss of the period:

1. Current Period:

Direct and Indirect Other reat and legal persons
Associates, subsidiaries sharehofders that heys been included

Loans and other receivabtes
Batance at the beginning of the period 99878 422846 47802 536763 1288096 2.092 659
Batanceat the end ot the pedod 150.067 323.047 51.066 639,526 1.775.493 1.630.321
ınlerest and commission income

received 3871 328 3.983 1.213 35.513 1.903

(1) Defined in subsection 2 of the 49th article of the Banking Act No.541 1.
(2) The information in table above inoludes Ioans and due from banks as weif as marketable securities.

Prior Period:

Other reaı and ıegaı persons
Associates. subsidiaries Direct and indirect that have been incıuded in

and joint ventures shareholders of the Bank the risk group
Oanks risk group “ “ Cash Non-cash Cash Non-cash Cash Non-caah

Loans and other receivables
Bafance al the beginning ot the pedod 109.348 497.720 52.615 450 234 806.128 1.048 902
Batance af the end ot the pedod 99.878 422846 47.802 536.763 1.288.096 2.092 659
ınterest and commission income

received’3’ 7.707 671 1.265 947 23.579 2.990

(1) Defined in subsection 2 of the 49th article of the Banking Act No.541 1.
(2) The information in table above includes marketable secudties and due from banks as weil as loans.
(3) Represent prof it / Ioss figures for the 3 months period ended Mareh 31, 2014.

2. Information on deposits of the Bank’s risk group:

Direct and indirect Other eaı and tegaı persons
Associates, subsidiaries sharehoıders that hava been incıuded

Bank’s risk group’”135 and ioint ventures of the Bank in the risk group
Deposit Current Period Prior Period Current Period Prior Period Current Period Prior Perlod

6eginnng nt the pedod 2.229.278 2 443.971 10.228 006 11.261.140 10.038 882 6 391.249
End ot the peded 2.617.819 2.229.278 9.940.413 10228.006 6.556.512 10.038 882
ınterest ezpense on dcposlts’3’ 21.251 18.300 172.948 122.036 104.830 71.490

(1) Defined in subsection 2 of the 49th article of the Banking Aet Ne. 5411.
(2) The infornation in table above inoludes borrowings, marketable securities issued and repo transactions as welt

as deposits.
(3) Prior period cotumns represent profit / loss figures for the 3 months period ended March 31, 2014.
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Transactions af fair valun
through profit or foss(2

8egnning of the period°’
End ot the

£2!Lrofif 1 (tass)”

Transactions for hedging
purpaseW

Begnning of the pehod
End of the period

(1) Oeflned n subsechon 2 of the 49th arflcte of the Banking Acf No. 5411.
(2) The Bank’s derivafive jnstrumenf s are classified as “af Fair Value Through Profif or Loss’ or for Hedging Purposes’ aceording

to TAS 39.
(3) The batances af the beginning and end of the periods are disclosed as the fofat of buy and set amounfs of derivafive financial

insfrumenf 5,
(4) Prior period columns represent prof it / loss figures for the 3 months period ended March 31 2014.

b. Infarmation regarding benefits provided to the Bank’s top management:

Saaries and benefits paid ta the Bank’s top management amount to TL 21.994 as of Maroh 31,
2015 (March 31, 2014—TL 17.728).

VİB. Explanations and notes related to the domestic, foreign, off-shore branches or associates and
foreign representatives of the Bant

This footnole is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communiqu6”Financial
Statements and Related Disolosures and Footnotes ta be Announced ta Public by Banks” for the
interim period financial statements.

IX. Explanations and notes related ta subsequent events:

(Convenlence translatlon of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originally Issuad
in Turkisb, See Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31,2015 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL’))

Explanations and notes related ta unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

3. Information on forward and option agreements and other derivative instruments with the
Bank’s risk group:

Other reaı and ıegaı persons
Associates, subsidiaries Direot and indlrect that fiave been lncıuded

Banks risk group< and lolnt ventures sharehoıders of the Bank in the risk group
Current Period Prior Period Currenf Periad Prior Perlod Current Period Prior Period

872,477 5.973.118 428.403 480.395 718.079 659.635
2.145.409 872.477 1.099.491 428,403 1.000.130 718.079

58.253 (42.367) (1.323) 2.855 (44.825) (40.032)

None.



(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsalidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, Sea Nota 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2015 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts ara expressed in thousands ol Turkish Lira (“TL”>)

Section Six

Explanations on independent review report

Explanations on independent auditor’s review report

The unconsolidated financial statements for the period ended March 31, 2015 have been reviewed by
Güney Bağımsız Denetim ve Serbest Muhasebeci Mali Müşavirlik A.Ş. (A member firm of Ernst a
Young Global Umited>. The independent auditor’s review report dated May 8, 2015 is presented
preceding the unconsolidated financial statements.

Il. Explanations and notes prepared by independent auditor

None.
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